
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Inner East Community Committee 
Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Gipton & Harehills,  
Killingbeck & Seacroft 

 
 

 
 
 
Meeting to be held in Richmond Hill Community 
Centre, 8 Long Cl Ln, Leeds, LS9 8NP   
Thursday, 19th September, 2024 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Councillors:   
 

L Farley - Burmantofts and Richmond Hill; 
A Khan - Burmantofts and Richmond Hill; 
N Manaka - Burmantofts and Richmond Hill; 

 
A Ali - Gipton and Harehills; 
M Ali - Gipton and Harehills; 
S Arif - Gipton and Harehills; 

 
K Dye - Killingbeck and Seacroft; 
D Jenkins - Killingbeck and Seacroft; 
J Tudor - Killingbeck and Seacroft; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
  

 
Agenda compiled by: Natasha Prosser 0113 37 88021 
Governance Services Unit, Civic Hall, Leeds LS1 1UR 
Head of Locality Partnerships: Liz Jarmin liz.jarmin@leeds.co.uk  

 
Images on cover from left to right: 
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill - Burmantofts stone; East End Park  
Gipton & Harehills - Fairway Hill; Bankstead Park  
Killingbeck & Seacroft – Seacroft Hospital clock; Seacroft village green 

 
 
 

mailto:liz.jarmin@leeds.co.uk


 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1     CHAIRS OPENING REMARKS 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting) 
 

 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1          To highlight reports or appendices which 
officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that the 
public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information, for the reasons outlined in the report. 
  
2          To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the above 
information. 
  
3          If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:- 
  
            RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
the following parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration 
  
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes) 
 

 

5   
 

  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any interests in 
accordance with Leeds City Council’s ‘Councillor 
Code of Conduct’. 
 

 

6   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence 
 

 

7   
 

  OPEN FORUM 
 
In accordance with Paragraphs 4:16 and 4:17 of 
the Community Committee Procedure Rules, at the 
discretion of the Chair a period of up to 10 
minutes may be allocated at each ordinary 
meeting for members of the public to make 
representations or to ask questions on matters 
within the terms of reference of the Community 
Committee. This period of time may be extended at 
the discretion of the Chair. No member of the 
public shall speak for more than three minutes in 
the Open Forum, except by permission of the Chair 
 

 

8   
 

  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the 
previous meeting held Thursday, 20th June 2024. 
 

7 - 16 

9   
 

  EMPLOYMENT, SKILLS & EDUCATION 
REPORT 
 
To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Locality Partnerships which introduces a 
formal discussion around Employment, Skills & 
Education in the Inner East with Elected Members, 
and partners.  
 

17 - 
18 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

10   
 

  INNER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE - 
FINANCE REPORT 
 
To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Locality Partnerships which provides the 
Community Committee with an update on the 
budget position for the Wellbeing Fund, Youth 
Activity Fund, Capital Budget, as well as the 
Community Infrastructure Levy Budget for 2024/25.  
 

19 - 
36 

11   
 

  INNER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE - 
UPDATE REPORT 
 
To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Locality Partnerships regarding an update 
of the work which the Communities Team is 
engaged in, based on priorities identified by the 
Community Committee. It also provides 
opportunities for further questioning, or to request 
a more detailed report on a particular issue.  
 
The report also provides regular updates on some 
of the key activities between Community 
Committee meetings and functions delegated to 
Community Committees, Community Champions 
roles, community engagement, partnership and 
locality working.  
 

37 - 
66 

12   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
To note the date and time of the next meeting as 
Thursday, 28th November 2024 at 6pm. Venue 
TBC. 
 

 



 

F 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

   Third Party Recording  
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title. 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete. 

 
 

 



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

INNER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY, 20TH JUNE, 2024 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor L Farley in the Chair 

 Councillors A Ali, M Ali, S Arif, K Dye, 
A Khan, N Manaka and J Tudor 

 
 

1 Chairs Opening Remarks  
 

The Chair welcomed everybody to the meeting and thanked the previous 
Chair of the Inner East Community Committee meeting, former Cllr A 
Hussain. 
 

2 Appeals Against Refusal of Inspection of Documents  
 

There were no appeals. 
 

3 Exempt Information - Possible Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 

There were no exempt items. 
 

4 Late Items  
 

There were no formal late items. However, supplementary information in 
relation to Agenda Item 13 – Finance Report, was published on the council’s 
website and distributed to members prior to the meeting. Minute No. 13 refers. 
 

5 Declaration of Interests  
 

No interests were raised. 
 

6 Apologies for Absence  
 

Apologies were received on behalf of Cllr D Jenkins. 
 

7 Open Forum  
 

In accordance with the Community Committee Procedure Rules, the Chair 
allowed a period of up to 10 minutes for members of the public to make 
representations or ask questions within the remit of Community Committee. 
 
The following submissions were made: 

 
A resident involved in setting up a new environmental network to tackle local 
climate emergency issues, requested that the Community Committee 
consider putting forward a representative to support and produce a local 
environmental plan for Burmantofts and Richmond Hill, with a sustainable and 

Page 7

Agenda Item 8



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

environmental aim. The Committee welcomed the submission, and 
highlighted the importance of green initiatives and touched on several 
initiatives the council are involved in such as district heating, and insulation. 
Cllr Dye explained that she chairs the Climate Emergency Advisory 
Committee and confirmed she would be happy assisting the group in 
producing a local plan. Cllrs A Khan and M Ali also confirmed they would be 
happy in assisting. 
 
RESOLVED – To assist the resident in producing a local plan for Burmantofts 
and Richmond Hill, regarding climate emergency initiatives for the local area. 
 
Another resident explained he was involved in steering the community for a 
campaign regarding nurseries for children at Little Owls Nurseries across the 
city. He touched on a recent decision made by Executive Board to close some 
nurseries in the Inner East Community Committee area, and expressed 
concerns regarding the possible closure of additional nurseries and the impact 
this will have on the community. Committee Members confirmed they were 
happy to liaise with the resident, they also acknowledged the importance of 
such provision in the city, but noted the difficult position the Council is in 
regarding staffing levels and financial pressures. 
 
RESOLVED – To engage with the resident regarding Little Owls Nurseries. 
 

8 Minutes of the Previous Meeting - 14 March 2024  
 

RESOLVED – To approve the minutes of the previous meeting held 
Thursday, 14th March 2024. 
 

9 Community Committee Appointments 2024/2025  
 

The report of the City Solicitor requested the Community Committee to note 
the appointment of Cllr L Farley as Chair of the Inner East Community 
Committee for 2024/25 as agreed at the recent Annual Council Meeting and 
also invited the Committee to make appointments to those positions detailed 
in section 6 of the submitted report. 
 
A nomination was put forward to appoint Cllr A Ali as Vice Chair of the Inner 
East Community Committee for the 2024/25 municipal year. A vote was 
taken, and the majority of Members were in agreement of this arrangement. 
 
RESOLVED – To note the appointment of Cllr L Farley as Chair of the Inner 
East Community Committee for 2024/25, as well as the appointment of Cllr A 
Ali as Vice Chair and to appoint to the positions set out in the submitted report 
as follows: 

Organisation / Outside Body No. of 

Places 

Appointee 

Richmond Hill Elderly Action 1 N Manaka 

Page 8



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

Clusters: 

Seacroft / Manston 

Inner East 

2Gether 

 

1 

2 

1 

 

D Jenkins 

A Khan and A Ali 

A Ali 

Local Care Partnerships:  

HATCH (Harehills, Chapeltown & 

Burmantofts and Richmond Hill)  

Seacroft, Crossgates &  

York Road 

 

1 

 

2 

 

Harehills – A Ali & Burmantofts and 

Richmond Hill – N Manaka 

Seacroft – D Jenkins 

York Road – A Khan 

Champions:  

Children and Young People 

Environment & Community Safety 

Employment, Skills, and Welfare  

Health, Wellbeing and ASC 

 

1 

1 

1 

1 

 

 

N Manaka 

A Khan 

J Tudor 

A Ali 

Corporate Parenting Board: 1 Cllr N Manaka 

10 Update Report  
 

The report of the Head of Locality Partnerships provided an update of the 
work which the Communities Team is engaged in, based on priorities 
identified by the Community Committee. It also provided an opportunity for 
further questioning, or to request a more detailed report on a particular issue. 
 
The report also provided regular updates on some of the key activities 
between the Community Committee meetings and functions delegated to 
Community Committees, Community Champion roles, community 
engagement, partnership and locality working. 
 
The report included an appendix detailing some of the Inner East Community 
Committee social media engagement and posts.  
 
The following appointments were made to sub-groups: 

Subgroup Number of 
places 

Appointee Community 
Committee 

Page 9



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

Champion 

Inner East 
Environment and 
Community 
Safety 

3 A Khan 
J Tudor 
S Arif 

A Khan 

Inner East 
Children and 
Young People 

3 N Manaka 
K Dye 
A Ali 

N Manaka 

 
The Leeds City Council’s Anti-social behaviour Team Supervisor and the East 
Leeds Inspector West Yorkshire Police attended the meeting. The police 
representative provided the Community Committee with an update on the 
serious and acquisitive crime demand data, including a breakdown for each 
ward in the Inner East Community Committee area. A breakdown of statistics 
is included in the submitted report. Members were also provided with an 
update on the following: 
 
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill area 

 The SmartWater initiative which is currently being rolled out. 

 In general, there has been an increase in burglaries and robberies in 
the Burmantofts and Richmond Hill ward. Particularly in the Knowles 
area, garages and shared buildings are being targeted. A crime 
prevention officer will be undertaking work in the area. 

 The key times for robberies and thefts are 4-7pm and 11pm-3am. 
There have been no repeat demand occasions. 

 Key times for theft from motor vehicles is 2-5am and typically overnight 
offences. The police are encouraging residents to lock windows and 
vehicles, and not leave any personal belongings on show. It was noted 
that opportunist thieves look for easy targets. 

 There has been a general spike in the Saxtons area, and an officer is 
covering this area to look at on-going issues. 

 Operation Anthenmill targeting street gangs in Burmantofts has been 
successful and there has been a massive reduction in violence. 

 
Gipton and Harehills 

 There has been a general reduction in robberies in the area, and there 
has been a huge police presence on the ground. 

 The key times for robberies are 4-7am. 

 There is a repeated trend with vehicle crime in the area, and key times 
are 10pm-3am. 

 The PSPO for the Harehills area has been renewed. It was also 
confirmed that a dispersal order has been put in place in the Harehills 
area due to increased reports of anti-social behaviour. The order 
provides the police with further powers regarding dispersal, and 
immediate action. At present, 32 people have been warned, and 6 
people have been issued with tickets. 5 people have been arrested 
during the operation due to substantive drug supply and drink-driving. 1 
person has been arrested for breaching the PSPO dispersal. 

 Anti-social behaviour key times are 6-10:30pm. 

Page 10



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

 There is work on-going with the Clear, Hold, Build initiative within 
Harehills. 

 
Killingbeck and Seacroft 

 There has been an overall reduction in crime. 

 There has been an increase in burglaries in the area. 5 extra compared 
to 2023. Key times for burglaries are 10pm-6am for residential, and 
11pm – 2am for retail. 1 arrest has been made regarding ASDA. 

 Key times for insecure properties and forced entry are 4am-9pm.  

 Key times for anti-social behaviour are 4-8pm, with several repeat 
offences. Youth related anti-social behaviour is between 6-10pm with 
demand around retail premises. 

 A lot of work is on-going to tackle drug supply in the area. 

 There is a visible reduction of motorcycle offences in the area, and 
operation dieselcrest is on-going. 14 arrests have been made 
regarding motor vehicle offences. 

 
Overall, it is reported that there has been a general increase in anti-social 
behaviour demand in Inner East Leeds, although it was noted that youth crime 
has reduced. 
 
There is also work on-going with temporary CCTV cameras, mosques, and 
other faith venues. 
 
Priorities for Inner East Leeds are tackling serious organised crime criminality 
and addressing urban street gangs / organised crime groups, including 
reports of drug supply. There have been several operations to tackle 
associated issues and support vulnerable residents to protect them against 
exploitation against organised crime criminality. PCSOs are also working 
closely with the community. 
 
The Committee discussed the following: 

 Effectiveness of the PSPO and clarity on whether additional resources 
are being deployed. It was confirmed that 2 additional teams are being 
deployed to ensure that there is continued police presence to tackle 
street drinking and anti-social behaviour. It is hoped that the new 
dispersal order will help mitigate on-going street dealing issues. 

 Clarity on initiatives in place to reduce anti-social behaviour and crime. 

 To ensure signs are available in different languages. 

 Reported arrests relate to individual operations that have taken place. 
Officers focused on key offenders. 

 
The Chair commented on the good work that is going on across all the Inner 
East Community Committee areas. 
 
RESOLVED – To note the contents of the report and update provided during 
the meeting. 
 

11 Leeds Streets for All Update  

Page 11



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

 
The report of the Chief Officer (Highways and Transportation) presented a 
report that introduced a verbal update on the Leeds Streets for All campaign 
which will go live mid-July. 
 
Officers from Leeds City Council’s City Development sector attended the 
meeting to provide the update on the Leeds Streets for All update, with an aim 
to try and gather information on how residents travel and to gain insight on the 
infrastructure across all wards. 
 
Residents, businesses, and stakeholders could access the consultation by 
visiting the website and dropping a pin on a map to highlight where specific 
issues were in the local area.  
 
The main themes for this consultation are: 

 Vehicles and parking 

 Walking and wheeling (including accessibility, prams, wheelchairs, and 
scooters) 

 Cycling 

 Accessing bus stops and rail stations 

 Street environment  
 
The information provided would assist the Highways and Transport Service to 
prioritise improvements, as and when funding becomes available. 
 
It is hoped that the consultation for the Inner East Community Committee area 
will be live at the end of July 2024. 
 
Officers asked for feedback regarding localised communications and digital 
advertising. It was confirmed that there are also sample materials in terms of 
flyers and posters which include a QR code to translate information to 
different languages. 
 
It was also confirmed that 4 consultation exercises have taken place in 4 other 
Community Committee areas and feedback received from them has helped 
shape ideas. 
 
The Chair commented that individual ideas for area wards should be put 
forward as ideas for the consultation and asked elected members to work with 
council officers to promote the consultation across communities. 
 
The Community Committee discussed the following matters: 

 The importance of the community seeing ‘real’ results that impact the 
community. A member suggested that ward councillors are kept 
informed of upcoming improvements so that residents are also kept 
informed. Further to this, it was confirmed that an evaluation report will 
be provided for all the Community Committee areas and published 
online. The report will also centralise findings and will be easy to read. 

Page 12



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

 To consider further methods of engagement with people who are not 
digitally inclusive and for those who did not have English as a first 
language. Members also raised concern regarding literacy. 

 Opportunities to link up with other services in the council from the 
feedback received from the consultation. It was acknowledged that this 
consultation can help with the wider engagement process and link with 
other wider consultation projects. Officers will pass on any information 
to other teams. 

 Clarity on the connections and relationships with West Yorkshire 
Combined Authority (WYCA). It was confirmed that WYCA looks at 
existing networks and reform data, and the consultation also allows 
them to take part. WYCA aims in terms of decarbonisation, inclusivity 
and efficient transport is at the core of everything the council aim to do. 

 Importance of the ‘legacy’ of the consultation and its outcomes. 
 
RESOLVED – To note the report and update provided during the meeting. 
 

12 Community Committee Youth Summit/Youth Activity Fund Consultation 
Report  

 
The report of the Head of Locality Partnerships provided the Community 
Committee with an update on the Community Committee Youth Summit, as 
well as the Youth Activity Fund Consultation. 
 
The Localities Officer presented the report and highlighted the following: 

 The success of the Youth Summit and good feedback from young 
people who attended it. 

 107 people attended and schools are already enquiring about the next 
event. 

 426 surveys were filled in, and the results were that the top 3 sought 
after activities are sport, dance, and mixed activity days. 

 
Committee Members thanked the Localities Officer for his work in pulling 
together the event and commented on the success of the event. 
 
A member requested that children from special, educational needs and 
disabilities (SEND) groups are invited to future events and highlighted the 
importance of events being inclusive to all children in the city. 
 
RESOLVED – To note: 

a) Reflections from the last 12 months. 
b) Details of the Youth Activity Fund consultation survey and that the 

Youth Activity Fund survey informs the Community Committee’s Youth 
Activity Fund for 2024/25. 

c) That any projects funded by the Community Committee from the Youth 
Activity Fund focus on the themes and activity priorities identified in the 
Youth Activity Fund Consultation Survey in 2024/25. 
 

13 Finance Report  
 

Page 13



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

The report of the Head of Locality Partnerships provided an update on the 
budget position for the Wellbeing Fund, Youth Activity Fund as well as the 
CRIS and Community Infrastructure Levy Budget for 2024/25. 
 
The Senior Localities Officer provided an overview of the current minimum 
conditions, and the process in which decisions are taken in terms of delegated 
decisions outside of the Community Committee meeting. Members were 
informed that any split decision outside of the Community Committee meeting 
regarding a funding application, will be brought to the Community Committee 
for their agreement at the next formal Committee meeting. 
 
Projects as outlined in the submitted report were discussed and agreed as 
follows: 

Project Organisation Ward Amount Decision 

Community 
Engagement 
Activities & 
Support to the 
Wider 
Community 

Cross Gates 
& District 
Good 
Neighbours’ 
Scheme CIO 

All BRH 
(£314.86) 
G&H 
(£525.09) 
K&S 
(£8,848.05) 

Deferred 

Shantona’s 
Youth Club 

Shantona 
Women’s and 
Family 
Services 

Gipton and 
Harehills 

£5,000 Approved 

Warm 
Welcome 
Space 

St Agnes 
Church Hall 

Burmantofts 
and 
Richmond Hill 

£2,000 Approved 

West 
Yorkshire Fire 
Youth 
Intervention’s 
programmes 

West 
Yorkshire Fire 
& Rescue 
Services 

Gipton and 
Harehills 

£5,395 Declined  

Gipton and 
Harehills Bilal 
Centre 
Provision 

Leeds Youth 
Service 

Gipton and 
Harehills 

£7,000 Approved 

4 weeks 
summer camp 

Junior Sports 
HUB 

Gipton & 
Harehills 

£4,740 Declined 

Leeds Barrio 
Fiesto 

FLC Burmantofts 
and 
Richmond Hill 

£1,000 Approved 

 
The Localities Officer highlighted the following information: 

 An overview of the proposed minimum conditions as per paragraph 14 
of the submitted report. 

 Delegated decisions since the previous meeting held on 14th March 
2024. 

 No projects have been declined since the previous meeting held on 
14th March 2024. 

 

Page 14



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 

 

RESOLVED – To note/consider: 
a) Details of the Wellbeing Budget position. 
b) Details of the Youth Activities Fund (YAF) position. 
c) Details of the Small Grants and Skips Budget. 
d) Details of the Community Skips Budget. 
e) Details of the Capital Budget. 
f) Details of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Budget. 
g) Consider applications for funding as per the table above. 
h) Approve the minimum conditions as set out at paragraph 14 of the 

submitted report. 
i) Note details of the projects approved via Delegated Decision. 

 
14 Date and Time of next meeting  
 

RESOLVED – To note the date and time of the next meeting as Thursday, 
19th September 2024 at 6pm. Venue TBC. 
 
The meeting concluded at 20:20. 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of: Liz Jarmin (The Head of Locality Partnerships)

Report to: Inner East Community Committee 

Report author: Oliver Taylor 

Date: 19th September 2024 To note 

Employment, Skills & Education Report 

Purpose of report 

1. To form a discussion around Employment, Skills & Education in the Inner East with

Elected Members and partners.

Main issues 

2. The discussion topic as outlined above is included at the specific request of the

Community Committee Chair, to highlight the opportunities which are available for

people.

3. The agenda item provides an opportunity for members to raise queries with providers

from various organisations and share ideas on possible solutions to reduce deprivation

in the Inner East area.

Conclusion 

4. The report invites Elected Members to discuss Employment, Skills & Education.

Recommendations 

5. The Community Committee is asked to note the content of the report and comment as

appropriate.

Background information 

• None

Page 17

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of: 

Report to: 

Report author: 

Date:   

Liz Jarmin (Head of Locality Partnerships)

Inner East Community Committee 

Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Gipton & Harehills, 
Killingbeck & Seacroft 

Oliver Taylor, Localities Officer, 0113 37 89953 

19th September 2024      For decision 

Inner East Community Committee - Finance Report 

Purpose of report 

1. This report provides the Community Committee with an update on the budget position for
the Wellbeing Fund, Youth Activity Fund, Capital Budget, as well as the Community
Infrastructure Levy Budget for 2024/25.

Main issues 

2. Each Community Committee has been allocated a wellbeing budget (revenue and

capital) and Youth Activities Fund which it is responsible for administering. The aim of

these budgets is to support the social, economic and environmental wellbeing of the area

and provide a range of activities for children and young people, by using the funding to

support projects that contribute towards the delivery of local priorities.

3. A group applying to the Wellbeing Fund must fulfil various eligibility criteria, including

evidencing appropriate management arrangements and financial controls are in place;

have relevant policies to comply with legislation and best practice e.g. safeguarding and

equal opportunities and be unable to cover the costs of the project from other funds.

4. Wellbeing funding cannot be paid retrospectively. An application form must be submitted

and approved by the Community Committee before activities or items being purchased

through wellbeing funding are completed or purchased.

5. The amount of wellbeing funding provided to each committee is calculated using a formula

agreed by Council, taking into consideration both population and deprivation of an area.

Page 19

Agenda Item 10



 

 

6. Capital (CRIS) injections are provided as a result of council assets being sold. 5% of the 

sale price (up to a maximum of £100k) of a council asset is pooled city-wide and 

redistributed to the Community Committee areas on the basis of deprivation. The 

Community Committee will receive a new capital injection every 6 months. 

7. Each Community Committee has also been allocated a Community Infrastructure Levy 
budget. For each CIL contribution, Leeds City Council retains up to 70-80% centrally, 5% 
is needed for administration and 15-25% goes to be spent locally. The money will be 
vested with the local Town or Parish Council if applicable, or with the local Community 
Committee and spend decided upon by that body. This local money is known as the 
‘Neighbourhood Fund’ and should be spent on similar projects to the Wellbeing Fund 
(capital).  

8. The Inner East Community Committee area has no Parish or Town Councils. This means 

that the money for the Inner East will be administered by the Inner East Community 

Committee. It was agreed at Inner East Community Committee on the 25th September 

2019 that CIL monies for Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Gipton & Harehills and Killingbeck 

& Seacroft would be split equally three-ways.  

 

9. Until the UK left the European Union, the EU's State Aid rules controlled how UK and 

discretionary EU funding was provided to enterprises and entities that engage in economic 

activities. Now the UK has left the EU, it is no longer bound by the State Aid rules and has 

developed its own domestic subsidy control regime, The Subsidy Control Act 2022. As the 

Subsidy Control Act 2022 has potential implications for the Community Committees as 

funding bodies, a ‘subsidy control’ assessment will be undertaken on all funding requests 

received by the Community Committees.  

 

10. Projects eligible for funding by the Community Committee could be community events; 

environmental improvements; crime prevention initiatives, or opportunities for sport and 

healthy activities for all ages. In line with the Equality Act 2010, projects funded at public 

expense should provide services to citizens irrespective of their age, disability, gender 

reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 

belief, sex, and sexual orientation; the fund cannot be used to support an organisation’s 

regular business running costs; it cannot fund projects promoting political or religious 

viewpoints to the exclusion of others; projects must represent good value for money and 

follow Leeds City Council Financial Regulations and the Council’s Spending Money Wisely 

policy; applications should provide, where possible, three quotes for any works planned 

and demonstrate how the cost of the project is relative to the scale of beneficiaries; the 

fund cannot support projects which directly result in the business interests of any 

members of the organisation making a profit. 

 

11. Any request for funding would involve discussions with appropriate ward members. Where  

projects do not have support from the Community Committee and are not approved, 

applicants are offered further discussions and feedback if this is requested.  

 

12. In order to provide further assurance and transparency of all decisions made by the 

Community Committee, any projects that are not approved will be reported to a 

subsequent Community Committee meeting. 

 

Page 20



 

 

13. Sometimes urgent decisions may need to be made in between formal Community 

Committee meetings regarding the administration of wellbeing and youth activity budgets 

and also regarding the use of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Neighbourhood 

Fund which has been allocated to the Community Committee. Alongside the Committee, 

designated officers have delegated authority from the Director of Communities and 

Environment to take such decisions.  

 

14. The Community Committee has previously approved the following ‘minimum conditions’ in 

order to reassure Members that all delegated decisions would be taken within an 

appropriate governance framework, with appropriate Member consultation and only when 

the following ‘minimum conditions’ have been satisfied: 

 

a. consultation must be undertaken with all committee/relevant ward members prior to a 

delegated decision being taken;  

 

b. a delegated decision must have support from a majority of the Community Committee 

elected members represented on the committee (or in the case of funds delegated by a 

Community Committee to individual wards, a majority of the ward councillors), and;  

 

c. details of any decisions taken under such delegated authority will be reported to the next 

available Community Committee meeting for members’ information. 

 

15. Members are reminded that the necessary scrutiny of applications to satisfy our own 

processes, financial regulations and audit requires the deadline for receipt of completed 

applications to be at least five weeks prior to any Community Committee. Some 

applications will be approved via Delegated Decision Notice (DDN) following consultation 

with Members outside of the Community Committee meeting cycle. 

Wellbeing Budget Position 2024/25 

16. The total revenue budget approved by Executive Board for 2024/25 was £141,636.00.  

 

17. Table 1 shows a carry forward figure of £219,769.72 which includes underspends from 

projects completed in 2023/24. £135,858.10 represents wellbeing allocated to projects in 

2023/24 and not yet completed. The total revenue funding available to the Community 

Committee for 2024/25 is therefore £225,547.62. A full breakdown of the projects 

approved or ring-fenced is available on request.  

  

18. It is possible that some of the projects may not use their allocated spend. This could be for 

several reasons, including the project no longer going ahead, the project not taking place 

within the dates specified in the funding agreement, or failure to submit monitoring reports. 

Due to this the final revenue balance may be greater than the amount specified in Table 1. 

 
19. The Community Committee is asked to note that there is currently a remaining balance of     

£125,260.26. A full breakdown of the projects is listed in Table 1 and is available on 

request.  

Page 21



 

 

TABLE 1: Wellbeing revenue 2024/25  

 

 £     
INCOME: 2024/25 £141,636.00     
Balance brought forward from previous 
year 

£219,769.72 
    

Balance allocated to projects brought 
forward from previous year 

£135,858.10 
    

TOTAL AVAILABLE: 2024/25 £225,547.62     
    

      

Ward Projects £225,547.62 

Ward Split 

Burmantofts & 

Richmond Hill 

£76,446.57 

 

Gipton & 

Harehills 

£94,619.80 

 

Killingbeck & 

Seacroft 

£54,481.25 

2024/25 Small Grants & Skips £9,319.50 £5,318.33 £2,434.17 £1,567.00 

Community Engagement £1,600.00  £400.00  £800.00  £400.00  

Tasking £7,500.00  £3,000.00  £3,000.00  £1,500.00  

Bonfire Night Activities £4,000.00   £4,000.00   

Active Seacroft £10,000.00    £10,000.00  

Event Management and Coordination of 
LITP & BCF 

£16,750.00  £16,750.00   

Community Participation & Learning 
Programme 

£1,040.00 £1,040.00    

Gipton Together Holiday Club £2,000.00   £2,000.00   

Over 60s Club £4,460.00    £4,460.00  

Seacroft Pantry and Kentmere Kitchen £12,000.00    £12,000.00  

GG Young Women's Wellbeing £5,005.00   £5,005.00  

Sunday Youth Club £7,280.00   £7,280.00   

BST Boxing Equipment £5,000.00 £5,000.00   

Kidz Klub Wellbeing Activities £7,332.86  £5,499.65  £1,833.21   

Shantona Youth Club £5,000.00  £5,000.00  

Warm Welcome Space £2,000.00 £2,000.00   

Totals £100,287.36 £34,007.98 £31,347.38 £34,932.00 

Balance remaining (Total/Per ward) £125,260.26 £42,438.59 £63,272.42 £19,549.25 

Page 22



 

 

Youth Activities Fund Position 2024/25 
 
20. The total available for spend in Inner East Community Committee in 2024/25, including 

carry forward from previous year, was £71,715.29. 

 

21. The Community Committee is asked to note that so far, a total of £45,921.60 has been 

allocated to projects, as listed in Table 2.  

 

22. The Community Committee is also asked to note that there is a remaining balance of  

£25,793.69 in the Youth Activity Fund. A full breakdown of the projects is available on 

request.  

TABLE 2: Youth Activities Fund 2024/25 
 

 
 

     

Projects 2024/25 £71,715.29 
Burmantofts & 

Richmond Hill 

£33,392.66 

Gipton & 

Harehills 

£17,473.51 

Killingbeck & 

Seacroft 

£20,849.12 

 Breeze in the Park 2024   £15,200.00   £7,600.00   £3,800.00   £3,800.00  

 Cross Green Healthy Holidays   £4,500.00   £4,500.00    

 DAZL Inner East Dance 2024   £5,648.00   £3,994.00    £1,654.00  

 Kentmere Community Youth Theatre   £3,583.60     £3,583.60  

 Seacroft Community Youth Activities   £9,990.00     £9,990.00  

Gipton and Harehills Bilal Centre Provision £7,000.00  £7,000.00  

Total spend against projects £45,921.60 £16,094.00 £10,800.00 £19,027.60 

Remaining balance per ward £25,793.69 £17,298.66 £6,673.51 £1,821.52 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 £ 

INCOME: 2024/25 £49,657.00 

Balance brought forward from 
previous year 

£55,292.49 

Balance allocated to projects 
brought forward from previous year 

£33,234.20 

TOTAL AVAILABLE: 2024/25 £71,715.29 

Page 23



 

 

Small Grants & Skips 2024/25 

 

23. The Inner East Community Committee approved a Small Grants and Skips budget. 

Members are asked to note the Small Grants and Skips allocation broken down by ward 

and summarised in Table 3. 

TABLE 3: Small Grants 2024/25 

 

Project Organisation/Dept 
Burmantofts 

& Richmond 

Hill 

Gipton & 

Harehills 

Killingbeck & 

Seacroft 

Beyond LS14, A LGBTQ 
short film 

The Hangout    £1,000.00  

Leeds Summer DalesBus 
Dales and Bowland 
Community Interest 
Company 

 £333.33   £333.34   £333.33  

BSA Trips for Older Aged 
Residents 

Burmantofts Senior Action 
CIO  

 £900.00    

Young People Healthy 
Relationships Campaign  

HATCH Domestic Violence 
and Abuse Sub Group 

 £1,000.00    

A Day at the Seaside 
2024 

Gipton Childrens Centre - 
Family Services 

  £500.00    

Harehills Youth Group Leeds Youth Services   £367.16    

LACON 2024 Nigerian Community Leeds  £1,000.00     

Community 
Rememberance and 
Reflection Garden 

Yorkshire Air Ambulance   £233.67  £233.67  

Richmond Hill Youth Club Leeds Youth Services  £300.00     

Burmantofts Community 
Friends 

Burmantofts Community 
Friends 

£150.00      

Nowells Away Day Nowells Community Group  £635.00     

Young People Healthy 
Relationships Campaign  

HATCH Domestic Violence 
and Abuse Sub Group 

   £1,000.00   

Leeds Barrio Fiesta Filipino Leeds Community  £1,000.00    

Total spend against projects £5,318.33 £2,434.17 £1,567.00 

 
Capital Budget 2024/25 

 

24. The Inner East Community Committee has a capital budget of £31,842.78 available to 

spend, as a result of new capital injections. Members are asked to note the capital 

allocation broken down by ward and summarised in Table 4. 

 
TABLE 4: Capital 2024/25 
 

  £ 
Burmantofts & 

Richmond Hill 

Gipton & 

Harehills 

Killingbeck & 

Seacroft 

Starting totals £31,842.78 £9,091.01 £9,885.04 £12,866.73 
     
Balance remaining (per ward)  £31,842.78 £9,091.01 £9,885.04 £12,866.73 

 

Page 24



 

 

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Budget 2024/25 
 
25. The Community Committee is asked to note that there is £85,892.94 total payable to the 

Inner East Community Committee with £85,892.94 currently available to spend. The 
breakdown is detailed in Table 5. 

 
TABLE 5: Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 2024/25 
 

Name of project 
Total 

amount 
Burmantofts & 
Richmond Hill 

Gipton & 
Harehills 

Killingbeck & 
Seacroft 

Starting Position 2024/25 £71,852.78 £8,324.74 £23,362.01 £40,166.03 

Injection May 2024 £14,040.16 £4,680.06 £4,680.05 £4,680.05 
     

Total: £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 

Remaining Balance: £85,892.94 £13,004.80 £28,042.06 £44,846.08 

 
Projects for consideration and approval 
 
26. There following projects are presented for Members’ consideration:    

                            

27. Project Title: Public Space CCTV Cameras – Inner East 

Name of Group or Organisation: Leedswatch 

Total Project Cost: £9,000.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £9,000.00 

Wards covered: Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Killingbeck & Seacroft 

 

Project Description:  

 

Ongoing costs for CCTV cameras at the below sites, £1k per camera per year.  Total 

2024/2025 - £9K 

 

Bellbrooks  

Black Shops x2  

Burmantofts x4  

The Rein  

Dennis Healey  

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

• Support activities that make people and places feel safer. 

• Enhance the quality of our parks and public spaces. 

• Improve community safety, prevent crime, and reduce fear of crime e.g., visual 
presence 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 25



 

 

28. Project Title: Damasq Boxing Club 

Name of Group or Organisation: DAMASQ LTD 

Total Project Cost: £5,000.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £5,000.00 

Wards covered: Burmantofts & Richmond Hill 

 

Project Description: We offered the youth several activities of martial arts and they chose 

boxing. Ages will be from 11- 18 years old. We can accommodate 12 youth each session. 2 

sessions a week. Saturdays: 11 am till 1 pm Fridays: 5 pm till 7 pm Weekly sessions at 

Ebor Gardens community centre. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best city for children and youth and best city for health and wellbeing 

 

29. Project Title: West Yorkshire Fire Youth Intervention’s programmes 

Name of Group or Organisation: West Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service 

Total Project Cost: £2,000.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £2,000.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills 

 

Project Description: To continue engagement within the Gipton & Harehills Ward 13 , the 

ongoing interventions with those young people most likely to instigate the use of blue light 

services can continue. Gipton and Harehills have also been areas of concern regarding 

ASB, house fires and dangerous road use. 2,000 would part fund the delivery of 4 Targeted 

Intervention Days or fund 2 x SHOUT or FireFit programmes. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities and Best City for Children & Young People 

 

30. Project Title: East Side Story 

Name of Group or Organisation: East Side Story 

Total Project Cost: £5,000.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £3,000.00 

Wards covered: Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Gipton & Harehills, Killingbeck & Seacroft 

 

Project Description: East Side Story, an independent online community newspaper 

launched in February 2023, serves the vibrant and diverse communities of East Leeds. 

With a monthly readership of over 500 and over 8,000 views on our site in our first year, 

our team comprises three co-producers/editors and five regular contributors, backed by a 

network of 55 individuals, including media outlets like Chapel FM and Fever Radio. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Building Resilient communities   

Page 26



 

 

31. Project Title: Gipton & Harehills Christmas Trees & Lights 

Name of Group or Organisation: Safer Stronger Communities Team 

Total Project Cost: £15,000.00 

Amount proposed from CIL: £15,000.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills 

 

Project Description: This funding will cover the cost of two Christmas trees; one for 

Gipton and one for Harehills, festive motifs on Gipton Approach, Harehills Lane and 

Roundhay Road, festive tree lighting for the two Christmas trees and the cost of switching 

on the lights by Leeds Lights. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Improve the local environment 

• Reduce social isolation 

 

32. Project Title: Project Youth – Nanu Girls Youth Club 

Name of Group or Organisation: Nanu Sports Foundation 

Total Project Cost: £5,000.00 

Amount proposed from YAF: £5,000.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills 

 

Project Description:  

 

Educational Empowerment: 

We will implement tailored programs to equip young individuals with essential skills, 

fostering academic achievement and empowering them for future success. 

 

Mentorship and Guidance: 

Our project is committed to providing dedicated mentorship, ensuring that each youth has a 

supportive figure to guide them through challenges, set goals, and navigate their personal 

and academic journeys. 

 

Community Engagement Initiatives: 

We will organise and participate in community events and initiatives to strengthen the 

bonds among our youth and the community. This includes collaborative projects, 

workshops, and activities aimed at promoting a sense of belonging and civic responsibility. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Health & Wellbeing 

• Resilient Communities 

• Child Friendly City 

 

 

 

Page 27



 

 

33. Project Title: Height control barrier – Cross Osmondthorpe Lane 

Name of Group or Organisation: Leeds City Council 

Total Project Cost: £10,200.00 

Amount proposed from Captial & CIL: £10,200.00 

Wards covered: Burmantofts & Richmond Hill 

 

Project Description: A request has been received via local elected members to provide an 

access control barrier (Height barrier) on Cross Osmondthorpe Lane to stop traveller 

encampments at this location and onto the adjacent sports playing fields. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Support activities that make people and places feel safer 

 

34. Project Title: Burmantofts & Richmond Hill Christmas Trees & Lights 

Name of Group or Organisation: Safer Stronger Communities Team 

Total Project Cost: £3,453.00 

Amount proposed from CIL: £3,453.00 

Wards covered: Burmantofts & Richmond Hill 

 

Project Description:  

 

Lincoln Green – 20ft Tree £1,667 + twinkling coloured lights £868. Total = £2,535 

 

East End Park - Costings to light up 3 Large Trees – Uplighter Lighters (spotlights) £102 

per light 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Improve the local environment 

• Reduce social isolation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 28



 

 

35. Project Title: Bilal Youth Club – Table Tennis 

Name of Group or Organisation: Leeds Youth Services 

Total Project Cost: £1,095.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £296.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills 

 

Project Description: The purpose of this project is to fund the purchase of a table tennis 

table that over 100 young people will use on a weekly basis. This will keep young people 

entertained, physically fit, encourage them to socialise, build their competitive spirit, team 

work and leadership skills. This table tennis will be used on a regular basis with young 

people in the area. This table will be used by young people aged 11-17 years old and there 

is no cost associated with attending centre so therefore will be open to all everyone. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities 

• Best City for Health & Wellbeing 

• Safer Stronger Communities. 

 

36. Project Title: Bilal Youth Group - Residential 

Name of Group or Organisation: Bilal Youth Group 

Total Project Cost: £6,501.91 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £5,288.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills 

 

Project Description: • This grant will be used to fund a residential to Herd Farm in Leeds 

in November 2024 from the 15-17th (weekend) 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Health and wellbeing 

• Resilient communities 

• Child friendly Leeds 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 29



 

 

37. Project Title: Gipton Gala 

Name of Group or Organisation: Gipton Together 

Total Project Cost: £1,500.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £1,000.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills, Killingbeck & Seacroft 

 

Project Description: The purpose of this project is to fund a community event, which 

occurs annually, and consists of all the charity groups, services and other activity based 

groups from Harehills, Gipton, Seacroft, and surrounding areas attending to support the 

community with information, goods, consultations and entertainment.  

The event will provide food and refreshments, stalls, activities, and a fun day for everyone 

who lives in East Leeds to come to with their families and learn new activities, local 

information and what the area has to offer. 

Gipton Gala will be held at The Henry Barran Centre, to showcase what wonderful facilities 

there are in Gipton. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities 

• Best City for Health & Wellbeing 

• Safer Stronger Communities. 

 

38. Project Title: IE Youth Provision 

Name of Group or Organisation: Leeds Youth Service 

Total Project Cost: £3,685.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £3,000.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills, Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Killingbeck & Seacroft 

 

Project Description: The purpose of this project is to fund a mixture of several trips and 

activities to enhance the work we do on a day to day basis in the holidays. These activities 

will take place in various venues across the city, and will ensure young people are engaged 

with from all wards across the Inner East have the opportunity to participate. 

These activities will be open to any young person who engages in LYS provisions, 

including any partnership sessions with Barca-Leeds, SCOT, LS14 Trust, JSH etc. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities 

• Best City for Health & Wellbeing 

• Safer Stronger Communities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 30



 

 

39. Project Title: Empowerment Experience 

Name of Group or Organisation: That Name Woman 

Total Project Cost: £6,300.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £700.00 

Wards covered: Killingbeck & Seacroft 

 

Project Description: The purpose of this project is to support women and girls build their 

confidence to help them thrive and evolve. This is done through numerous projects and 

programmes such as; workshops and coaching sessions, domestic violence victims 

support, promoting conversations and campaigns and advocacy on the power of girls, 

women empowerment, wellness/selfcare, female genital mutilation, menstrual hygiene and 

other issues that hinder their flourishing. 

The Annual Empowerment Experience is in support and recognition of the amazing work 

that incredible women and girls do in uplifting themselves, and the positive contributions 

that they make in their communities. It’s all about wellness and commitment towards 

promoting a culture of inclusivity, actively challenging stereotypes, tackling gender 

inequalities and stop discrimination. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities 

• Best City for Health & Wellbeing 

• Safer Stronger Communities. 

 

40. Project Title: Prince Philip Centre PHAB Club request for help to fund Staff and 

Entertainment 

Name of Group or Organisation: PHAB 

Total Project Cost: £5,930.87 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £1,098.31 (BRH - £109.83, G&H - £219.66, K&S - 

£768.81) 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills, Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Killingbeck & Seacroft 

 

Project Description: The purpose of this project is to help the small PHAB Management 

Team, who are all volunteers, continue to provide a weekly social club evening, with the 

help of professionals which it has done since 1969. The grant pays the wages of (1) a 

Youth & Community worker, (2) Expenses for a wide variety weekly activities, or 

entertainment to make the evening interesting for members, (3) Expenses are given to a 

BSL tutor who comes to support one man who has no hearing or speech 

Members may be aged from 9 years to 90 years. Present members vary from those in their 

teens to people in their mid-eighties. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities 

• Best City for Health & Wellbeing 

• Safer Stronger Communities. 

Page 31



 

 

41. Project Title: Entertainment Trip to Scarborough Beach 

Name of Group or Organisation: Amal Eritrean Community Leeds 

Total Project Cost: £2,340.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £2,340.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills, Burmantofts & Richmond Hill 

 

Project Description: The grant will be used to fund a community bonding trip to 

Scarborough Beach, organized by the Amal Eritrean Community in Leeds for 106 young 

people aged 5-17. Scheduled for 31st August 2024, the trip aims to foster social cohesion, 

enhance wellbeing, and promote cultural understanding among Eritrean youth through 

various engaging activities. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities 

• Best City for Health & Wellbeing 

• Safer Stronger Communities. 

 

42. Project Title: Sensory Garden 

Name of Group or Organisation: Gipton South Children’s Centre 

Total Project Cost: £2,500.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £2,000.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills 

 

Project Description: The purpose of this project is to create a sensory garden which 

would include sensory plants, an auditory gravel path, a bench/swinging seat, items to 

encourage wildlife (bird feeders/bird bath etc) and possibly a water feature and some 

veggies. 

Gipton South Children’s Centre have an area of garden that is gated and cannot be directly 

accessed from the outdoor area, meaning it can be kept as a separate space to be used by 

small groups/families, keeping it special. The RHS ‘Yorkshire Community Outreach Team’ 

is working in partnership with this project, and have kindly donated the following sensory 

plants to kick start the vision for this sensory garden. 

- Camomile, it’s leaves can be used to make camomile tea. 

- Bunny tails, these have a soft fluffy bud. 

- Cornflowers, these have blue flowers and can be used in teas, or dried into cakes and 

biscuits. Cornflowers also encourage bees. 

- Lavender, has a lovely smell and is thought to aid sleep. Lavender encourages bees and 

butterflies.  

- Mint,  has a familiar smell and can be used in baths/showers, you can make mint tea or 

add it to foods such as raita, potatoes or ice cream. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities 

• Best City for Health & Wellbeing 

Page 32



 

 

43. Project Title: Community Sports Day 

Name of Group or Organisation: Junior Sports Hub 

Total Project Cost: £2,750.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £1,000.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills 

 

Project Description: The grant will be used for a Community Sports Day for the local 

community in the local park Banstead Park Harehills, especially due to the riots and the 

civil unrest in the local area. This event will bring together different people from the 

community and it will promote community cohesion.  

 

The event will start at 12:00 and will finish in 16:00. Other organisations will take part in the 

sporting activities. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Safer Stronger Communities. 

 

44. Project Title: Inner East Youth Summit 

Name of Group or Organisation: Leeds City Council 

Total Project Cost: £3,000.00 

Amount proposed from YAF: £3,000.00 

Wards covered: Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Gipton & Harehills, Killingbeck & Seacroft 

 

Project Description: This funding will be used on the food and activities for the Inner East 

Youth Summit. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Child friendly Leeds 

 

45. Project Title: Event Management and Coordination of the Harehills Unity Day 

Name of Group or Organisation: Breeze, Leeds City Council 

Total Project Cost: £1,019.00 

Amount proposed from Wellbeing: £1,019.00 

Wards covered: Gipton & Harehills 

 

Project Description: The grant will be used to facilitate the delivery of one event for the 

Harehills Unity Day.  The aim this year to provide the local communities with a very well run 

and engaging fun community Unity Day that is supported and showcases the local 

organisations. 

 

Community Committee Priorities:  

 

• Best City for Communities 

• Best City for Children & Young People 

Page 33



 

 

Delegated Decisions (DDN) 

 

46. Since the last Community Committee on the 20th June 2024, the following projects have 

been considered and approved by DDN: 

a) Ebor Gardens Junior Equipment 

b) Community Engagement Activities & Support to the Wider Community 

Declined Projects 

 

47. Since the last Community Committee on the 20th June 2024, the following projects have 

been declined: 

a) None 

Corporate Considerations 
 
Consultation and Engagement 

48. The Community Committee has previously been consulted on the projects detailed within 

the report. 

Equality and Diversity/Cohesion and Integration 

49. All wellbeing funded projects are assessed in relation to Equality, Diversity, Cohesion and 

Integration. In addition, the Communities Team ensures that the wellbeing process complies 

with all relevant policies and legislation.  

Council Polices and City Priorities  

50. Projects submitted to the Community Committee for wellbeing funding are assessed to 

ensure that they are in line with Council and City priorities as set out in the following 

documents: 

1. Vision for Leeds 2011 – 30 
2. Best City Plan 
3. Health and Wellbeing City Priorities Plan 
4. Children and Young People’s Plan 
5. Safer and Stronger Communities Plan 
6. Leeds Inclusive Growth Strategy 

 
Resources and Value for Money  

51. Aligning the distribution of community wellbeing funding to local priorities will help to ensure 

that the maximum benefit can be provided.  

Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

52. There are no legal implications or access to information issues. This report is not subject to 

call in. 

 

Page 34



 

 

Risk Management 

53. Risk implications and mitigation are considered on all wellbeing applications. Projects are 

assessed to ensure that applicants are able to deliver the intended benefits. 

Conclusion 
 
54. The Finance Report provides up to date information on the Community Committee’s budget 

position.   
 
Recommendations 
 

55. Members are asked to note: 

 

a. Details of the Wellbeing Budget position (Table 1) 

b. Details of the Youth Activities Fund (YAF) position (Table 2) 

c. Details of the Small Grants Budget (Table 3) 

d. Details of the Capital Budget (Table 4) 

e. Details of the Community Infrastructure Levy Budget (Table 5) 

f. Funding proposals for consideration and approval (paragraphs 27 - 45) 

g. Details of the projects approved via Delegated Decision (paragraph 46) 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of: 

Report to: 

     Liz Jarmin (Head of Locality Partnerships)   

        Inner East Community Committee: Burmantofts & Richmond 

Hill, Gipton & Harehills,  Killingbeck & Seacroft 

Report author:  Oliver Taylor, Localities Officer, 0113 37 89953 

Date: 19th September 2024      To Note 

Inner East Community Committee - Update Report 

Purpose of report 

1. To bring to members’ attention an update of the work which the Communities Team is engaged in,

based on priorities identified by the Community Committee. It also provides opportunities for further

questioning, or to request a more detailed report on a particular issue.

2. This report provides regular updates on some of the key activities between Community Committee

meetings and functions delegated to Community Committees, Community Champions roles,

community engagement, partnership and locality working.

Main issues 

3. Updates by theme

Page 37

Agenda Item 11



4. Environment & Community Safety – Champion Councillor Asghar Khan 

Police Update 
 
Serious and Acquisitive Crime Demand Data: 
 

Inner East Crime Category   Jul - Aug 23  Jul - Aug 24  Change  

Burglary - business and community  12  17  5  

Burglary - residential  68  92  24  

Robbery  29  17  12  

Theft from motor vehicle  39  37  2  

Theft from person  14  15  1  

Theft of motor vehicle  16  16  0  

Grand Total  178  194  16  

        

Burmantofts and Richmond Hill Crime 
Category   Jul - Aug 23  Jul - Aug 24  Change  

Burglary - business and community  6  4  2  

Burglary - residential  13  43  30  

Robbery  11  4  7  

Theft from motor vehicle  10  12  2  

Theft from the person  3  4  1  

Theft of motor vehicle  5  5  0  

Grand Total  48  72  24  

        

Gipton and Harehills Crime Category   Jul - Aug 23  Jul - Aug 24  Change  

Burglary - business and community  2  5  3  

Burglary - residential  30  28  2  

Robbery  10  10  0  

Theft from motor vehicle  21  12  9  

Theft from the person  8  8  0  

Theft of motor vehicle  8  7  1  

Grand Total  79  70  9  

  
        

Killingbeck and Seacroft Crime Category   Jul - Aug 23  Jul - Aug 24  Change  

Burglary - business and community  4  8  4  

Burglary - residential  25  21  4  

Robbery  8  3  5  

Theft from motor vehicle  8  13  5  

Theft from person  3  3  0  

Theft of motor vehicle  3  4  1  

Grand Total  51  52  1  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



Anti-Social Behaviour Incident Demand Data: 
 

Inner East ASB Call Category  Jul - Aug 23  Jul - Aug 24  Change  

Adult nuisance non-alcohol related  14  10  4  

Alcohol  7  4  3  

Fireworks/snowballing  0  5  5  

Littering/drugs paraphernalia  4  0  4  

Neighbour related  10  10  0  

Nuisance car/van  9  19  10  

Nuisance motorcycle/quad bike  7  14  7  

Youth related  34  38  4  

Grand Total  85  100  15  
  

Burmantofts and Richmond Hill ASB Call 
Category  Jul - Aug 23  Jul - Aug 24  Change  

Adult nuisance non-alcohol related  5  6  1  

Alcohol  2  0  2  

Fireworks/snowballing  0  1  1  

Littering/drugs paraphernalia  1  0  1  

Neighbour related  2  1  1  

Nuisance car/van  3  1  2  

Nuisance motorcycle/quad bike  1  2  1  

Youth related  6  5  1  

Grand Total  20  16  4  

        

Gipton and Harehills ASB Call Category  Jul - Aug 23  Jul - Aug 24  Change  

Adult nuisance non-alcohol related  6  3  3  

Alcohol  5  3  2  

Fireworks/snowballing  0  1  1  

Littering/drugs paraphernalia  2  0  2  

Neighbour related  5  5  0  

Nuisance car/van  3  15  12  

Nuisance motorcycle/quad bike  1  2  1  

Youth related  17  14  3  

Grand Total  39  43  4  

        

Killingbeck and Seacroft ASB Call Category  Jul - Aug 23  Jul - Aug 24  Change  

Adult nuisance non-alcohol related  3  1  2  

Alcohol  0  1  1  

Fireworks/snowballing  0  3  3  

Littering/drugs paraphernalia  1  0  1  

Neighbour related  3  4  1  

Nuisance car/van  3  3  0  

Nuisance motorcycle/quad bike  5  10  5  

Youth related  11  19  8  

Grand Total  26  41  15  
 

 

Page 39



5. Employment & Skills – Champion Councillor John Tudor 

Total number claiming Universal Credit (UC) 
The total number of people who are claiming Universal Credit (UC), as of June 2024, in the Inner East 
Community Committee area is 19,747. This is an increase of 141.6% since March 2020 (pre-
pandemic levels), and an increase of 305 claimants on the previous month. 
  
The table below shows the total number of people claiming Universal Credit in Leeds, the Inner East 
Community Committee area and by ward. 

 
 Universal Credit Claimants 16-64yrs 

 March 2020 May 2024 June 2024 

 Number Rate* Number Rate* Number Rate* 
Leeds  35,450 6.8% 88,802 17.1% 90,295 17.3% 

Inner East 8,172 14.8% 19,442 35.3% 19,747 35.8% 

Burmantofts & Richmond Hill 2,957 15.7% 6,392 33.9% 6,525 34.6% 

Gipton & Harehills 3,230 15.5% 8,099 39.0% 8,182 39.4% 

Killingbeck & Seacroft 1,985 12.8% 4,951 32.0% 5,040 32.5% 
*Rate shows the number of claimants not in employment as a percentage of the working age population 

 
Universal Credit (Not in Employment) 
The number of people who are claiming Universal Credit (UC) due to unemployment, as of May 2024, 
in the Inner East Community Committee area is 12,602. This is an increase of 128% since March 
2020 (pre-pandemic levels), and an increase of 110 claimants on the previous month. 
  
The table below shows the number of people claiming Universal Credit (Not in Employment) in Leeds, 
the Inner East Community Committee area and by ward. 

 
 Universal Credit Claimants (Not in Employment) 16-64yrs 

 March 2020 April 2024 May 2024 

 Number Rate* Number Rate* Number Rate* 
Leeds  23,631 4.5% 55,008 10.6% 55,352 10.6% 

Inner East 5,658 10.3% 12,492 22.7% 12,602 22.9% 

Burmantofts & Richmond Hill 2,068 11.0% 4,165 22.1% 4,166 22.1% 

Gipton & Harehills 2,210 10.6% 5,266 25.3% 5,339 25.7% 

Killingbeck & Seacroft 1,380 8.9% 3,061 19.8% 3,097 20.0% 
*Rate shows the number of claimants not in employment as a percentage of the working age population 

 
Employment and Skills (E&S) Activities and Provision 
The table below shows the number of people supported by the E&S Service from the Inner East 
Community Committee area and by ward. 

 

Accessing Services Into Work Improved Skills 

2023/2024 
(Apr – Mar) 

2022/2023 
(Apr – Mar) 

2023/2024 
(Apr – Mar) 

2022/2023 
(Apr – Mar) 

2023/2024 
(Apr – Mar) 

2022/2023 
(Apr – Mar) 

Inner East 3,378 3,540 493 527 1,160 970 

Burmantofts & Richmond 
Hill 

1262 1,269 164 179 434 358 

Gipton & Harehills 1577 1,677 232 249 496 429 

Killingbeck & Seacroft 539 594 97 99 230 183 

 
 

• During April 2023 to March 2024: 

• 13,513 people accessed the Service, 3,378 of whom were residents from the Inner East. 

• Supported 3,094 people into work, 493 of whom were residents from the Inner East. 
Customers were supported into work across all sectors with the largest numbers in 
construction, health and care, including childcare, manufacturing, ICT, digital and comms. 

• Supported 4,300 people to improve their skills, 1,160 of whom were residents from the Inner 
East. 

 

Page 40



Leeds Employment Hub  
A single point of contact for all funded programmes and Jobshops which provides tailored and 
comprehensive support into employment or education to all Leeds residents. Employment Hub 
Advisors deliver the programme by providing one to one support, tailored preventative and remedial 
support to Leeds residents who are disadvantaged in the labour market. The Employment Hub 
Advisors are co-located within the Jobcentre Plus centres across the city. Further funding has been 
secured which will see the role of the Advisors continue until at least March 2025. 
 
All Jobshops are open 5 days a week for face-to-face appointments which include Seacroft, Compton 
and City Centre Community Hubs. There is a pop up Jobshop at Burmantofts Community Hub, 
Monday, Wednesday and Fridays 09:00 - 17:00. 
  
The Community Hub Mobile bus runs Monday - Friday, the schedule stops include: 

• The Old Fire Station, Gipton Approach, LS9 6NL Thursday 09:30 – 12:00 

• Windmill Health Centre, Whinmoor Way, LS14 5BD Friday 13:00 – 15:30 
 
Community Learning 
Community Learning provision continues to deliver an effective, broad and inclusive curriculum to 
support the continuation of learning in collaboration with subcontracted partners. Courses were 
delivered through a range of models which includes face to face within a community setting, online 
and through distance learning, opening new opportunities for adults to learn and develop their 
confidence.  
 
Between April 2023 and March 2024, there have been 730 courses delivered at 74 community 
venues in Leeds, with 3,596 residents starting a course. In the Inner East Community Committee 
area, 225 courses were delivered at 24 venues. 928 residents have started a course. In addition, 
there were 34 courses delivered on-line. 
 
For further information on courses available both online and face to face at community venues, 
please visit: https://leedsadultlearning.co.uk 
 
Multiply 
Multiply is the free, government funded, adult maths support programme, part of Levelling Up, Skills 
for Life.  The programme is aimed at helping adults to improve their maths skills and boost their 
number confidence. E&S are developing and delivering courses and activities through partnerships 
with community organisations and other partners; to help people use numeracy to manage their 
money; for parents wanting to increase their numeracy skills in order to help their children.   
 
Between April 2023 and March 2024, there have been 77 courses delivered at 48 community venues 
in Leeds, with 657 residents starting a course. In the Inner East Community Committee area, 23 
courses were delivered at 20 venues. 194 residents have started a course. Courses range from 
Building Confidence with Maths, Multiply and ESOL, Money and Work, and Basic Money Skills. 
 
Community Engagement 
Engagement activities with a number of community organisations within the area to raise awareness 
and provide information and advice on the employability and skills support available, job opportunities 
and a point of contact for referrals for one to one support and access to skills delivery. Exploring 
bespoke skills provision with organisations to meet an identified need. Between April 2023 and March 
2024, there have been 109 community engagement activities taken place during this period across 
the city supporting 3,062 people, of these 23 activities have taken place within the east of the city 
engaging with 351 people. 
School and College Engagement 
There have been engagement events and activities delivered in schools and college, including 

Apprenticeships awareness sessions, careers fairs, mock interview sessions, sector specific talks and 

employer site visits. Between April 2023 and March 2024, there have been 108 School and College 

activities across the city supporting 7,160 young people, 1,173 parents and carers, and 357 teachers. 

Of these, 22 events have taken place within the east of the city engaging with 1,512 young people, 

230 parents and carers, 51 teachers.   

Page 41

https://leedsadultlearning.co.uk/


Events delivered between January and July 2024 

• Scape Accommodation Recruitment information sessions delivered at City Centre Hub in July 
2024 to support recruitment into roles for Housekeepers, Night Porters, Maintenance Operatives 
and Receptionists, 50 people attended. Attendees had the opportunity to engage directly with the 
recruiter through informal interviews. Those who demonstrated potential were invited to a second 
interview, moving one step closer to securing a position, all attendees and candidates were 
signposted for support throughout the process. 

• Connecting Schools to Hospitality programme matched six schools with hotels across Leeds, a 
total of 90 students participated in the programme, offering a flexible schedule of 3-4 visits to 
either the school or hotel. The activities included masterclasses in mocktail making, cooking 
classes, bedmaking, and other skills development opportunities. The programme concluded with a 
Celebration event on Monday, 8th July 2024 at Leeds City College Printworks campus, where 
students who showed exceptional passion or enthusiasm were recognised with an award. 

• SEND Next Choices Event Getting Ready for Adult Life took place on 25th June 2024 at Leeds 
First Direct Arena. The event was aimed at supporting young people who have Special 
Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND). A total of 70 exhibitors participated, offering jobs, 
Apprenticeships, volunteering, training opportunities, leisure activities along with other specific 
support. 2,000 young people attended and the feedback was very positive. 

• Recruitment to Health and Care Careers 25 Information / Assessment Sessions were delivered 
in 6 venues across the Priority Wards and the City Centre, 178 people attended. These sessions 
supported recruitment to roles within Adult Social Care, Children’s Residential Practitioner, 
Administrative, Primary Care Navigator, Pharmacy Apprenticeships and Facilities Technician 
roles. 

• Seasonal Gardeners Recruitment Events were held in May and June 2024 at various 
community hubs.  The sessions aimed to provide support for the recruitment of Seasonal 
Gardeners, a key initiative for maintaining the city's public spaces, 80 residents attended the 
sessions. 

• Tech Careers Launchpad workshop took place on 26th May 2024 at Accenture, City Centre for 
“getting noticed in Tech”, “personal branding”, “confidence building”, panel session and 
networking, 38 people attended. 

• Tech Careers Launchpad specific for WILD (Women In Leeds Digital) took place on 16th May 
2024 in the City Centre. Part of the series of Tech Launchpad, delivered in partnership with AND 
Digital and other digital organisations to deliver a workshop for “getting noticed in Tech”, “personal 
branding”, “confidence building”, panel session and networking, 60 people attended.  

• Global Banking School Business, Accounting & Digital Jobs Fair was held on 19th April 2024 
at Great George Street. Delivered a presentation about Apprenticeships within this sector and 
promoted our upcoming events, 45 people attended. 

• Leeds Tech Careers Launchpad took place on 13th March 2024, hosted at HAYS Tech 
Recruitment, delivered in partnership with Northcoders. The event welcomed guest speakers who 
discussed some of the 'routes into tech' including Apprenticeships, bootcamps and tech 
academies to help attendees understand the various options available to them. 40 people 
attended the event and around 40% of people attending were female, with attendees including 
students, graduates, career changers, people out of the labour market.  

• Hospitality Sector Jobs Fair was held on 23rd February 2024 at Park Place Jobcentre, over 200 

people attended. The event was a huge success with many employers commenting on the quality 

of candidates.  

• Leeds Apprenticeships Recruitment Fair took place on 5th February 2024. Visitors could find 
out more about Apprenticeships and meet with providers and employers across all sectors. 119 
exhibitors attended on the day to offer information, advice, guidance, and live vacancies. 11,000 
visitors had the opportunity to find out about Apprenticeships, including what they involve and 
how they work, higher and degree Apprenticeships as well as hear from apprentices about their 
journeys. There were 17 presentations, attended by approximately 250 people that ran 
throughout the event providing an insight on various topics including STEM, Green 
Apprenticeships, the power of work experience, a day in the life of an apprentice and how to 
submit a successful application form. 

Page 42



• Careers in Catering recruitment information and interview sessions took place on 24th January 
2024 at City Centre Community Hub to support the promotion of Kitchen Assistant posts in 
schools across the city.  

• Social Care Recruitment Event in partnership with We Care Academy took place at the East 
Recovery Hub on the 24th January 2024. EHub Advisors attended the events supporting the 
recruitment to Support Worker and Case Officer roles across the city.  

• Digital Skills bootcamps delivered 22nd January – 29th March 2024 in partnership with Microsoft 
and UA92. The options included Cloud skills and Data Analysis, with no prior tech skills required, 
aimed to help boost people’s skills and employment prospects.  

 
Planned Events and Activities  

• Recruitment to Health & Social Care Information and/Assessment Sessions will be delivered at 
sites across the Priority Wards and City Centre Hub in line with planned pre-employment courses 
that will start in September 2024. The sessions will continue to support recruitment to roles within 
the Health and Care sector, including Adult Social Care, Careers in Care within the NHS, 
Administrative and Primary Care Navigator roles.  

• Leeds Digital Careers Fair is scheduled to take place on 24th September 2024, at the Leeds 
First Direct Arena. The fair aims to connect visitors with the vast opportunities available within the 
digital and tech sectors, contributing to the growth of Leeds as a digital hub. Preparations for the 
fair are well underway, with a focus on building upon the success of the previous year's event, 
which had over 4,000 attendees. The fair serves as a crucial platform for exhibitors to engage 
with potential talent, showcase their companies, and identify future stars in the digital landscape. 

• Reducing Reoffending Offer as part of the early release scheme introduced to alleviate capacity 
pressures within the prison estate, Employment & Skills will be conducting an information session 
for individuals due to be released on 10th September 2024. The session will be delivered to the 
first cohort on 5th September 2024 and is tailored for those residing in the Leeds area, providing 
them with essential guidance on employment opportunities, skill development, and support 
services available upon their release. The aim is to facilitate a smoother transition back into the 
community by equipping participants with the tools they need to secure employment and build a 
stable future.  Further sessions will be delivered up to December 2024. 
 

Employer Engagement 
Within the last year the Service has supported 385 new businesses including recruiting new staff, 
providing support for staff facing redundancy, developing initiatives to address staff shortages and 
filling a high number of vacancies within key sectors. 
 
The Employment and Skills Business Newsletter provides information and resources to support 
businesses’ workforce needs across the city, also including the upcoming sustainability breakfast 
events, Leeds Inclusive Employers Network and T-Level support. The newsletter will be published 
every 2 months to approximately 5,000 subscribers. To find out more please visit: 
www.inclusivegrowthleeds.com 
 
Further Information 
The Service has several communication channels and social media accounts that promotes events, 
jobs fairs, job vacancies, Apprenticeships, and courses. Please link to our accounts: 
linktr.ee/eandsleeds 

Facebook: facebook.com/eandsleeds  
X (Twitter): twitter.com/eandsleeds 
Instagram: instagram.com/eandsleeds 
LinkedIn: linkedin.com/company/employment-and-skills-leeds-city-council/ 
YouTube: youtube.com/@employmentandskills 

 

 

 

 

Page 43

http://www.inclusivegrowthleeds.com/
https://linktr.ee/eandsleeds
https://www.facebook.com/eandsleeds/
https://twitter.com/eandsleeds/
https://www.instagram.com/eandsleeds/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/employment-and-skills-leeds-city-council/
https://www.youtube.com/@employmentandskills


6. Children & Families – Champion Councillor Nkele Manaka 
 

The delivery of our Youth Work is underpinned by the 14 priorities highlighted in the Children and 

Young People’s plan 2023-2028, the Leeds Vision for Youth Work, and the shared priorities of the 

Safer, Stronger Communities City plan 2021-2024.  

 

Whilst the Children and Young People’s Plan priorities are embedded throughout our delivery, for the 

purpose of the report we will be providing a summary of the Youth Work delivered in line with the 

most frequently identified priorities, these priorities are highlighted below.  The report highlights the 

top three most frequently identified priorities across the Inner East and provides a summary of how 

Leeds Youth Service deliver programmes and provision that are underpinned by the six pillars of 

Leeds Vision for Youth Work whilst ensuring operational delivery supports the Safer, Stronger 

Communities Plan. 

 

Data *Based on period 01/04/24-30/06/24  

Youth Work Sessions 
Delivered 

Distinct Young People 
Engaged  

Accumulative Number of 
Young People Engaged  

263 Youth Work Sessions  356 Young People 2061 

Children & Young People’s Plan 2023-2028 *Most frequently used *Based on period 01/04/23-
20/06/24 

Reduce Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour 

Support Young People to make good choices and minimise risk taking behaviours 

Improve social, emotional & mental health & wellbeing 

Leeds Vision For Youth Work 

Youth Work will be valued 
and understood 

Participation and Empowerment  Collaboration 

Respect and Positivity  Inclusiveness, Equality, and Diversity Quality, Safety, and Wellbeing  

Safer, Stronger Communities Plan 2021-2024 (Shared Priorities) 

ASB and Public Order Domestic Violence and Abuse Hate Crime 

Illicit Drugs and Substance 
Use 

Offending Behaviours Organised Crime and Street 
Gangs 

Exploitation and 
Radicalisation 

People with multiple needs (Street 
Users and Sex Workers) 

Violence and Sexual Crime 

 

Reducing Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour 
 
Reducing Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour is integrated throughout our Youth Work practice and 
weekly provisions. This work can take many forms and is something that we continually adapt in line 
with communication with Young People, partners, and communities. Youth Work is delivered to 
empower and prevent whilst also respond as and when identified. The very core of our work with 
respect to Reducing Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour is about ensuring Young People have the 
education, understanding, and empowerment to make positive decisions. This work is strongly 
aligned to the shared priority of addressing ASB and public order within the Safer, Stronger Plan. 
There are several weekly examples of this within our Core Offer via programming of issue based 
support, guidance, and activity.  
 
Through weekly and bi-weekly centre based provisions at Nowell Mount, Richmond Hill, Ebor 
Gardens, Dennis Healey, Crossgates Community Centre, the Bilal Centre, and the Compton Centre, 
there are regular opportunities to divert Young People away from negative behaviours into a safe, 
supportive environments. We have also delivered extensive work alongside partners from West 
Yorkshire Police (Leeds East) who have attended a range of our regular provisions to continually 
develop relationships with local Young People. Young People from our Richmond Hill provision also 
had the opportunity to engage in a targeted partnership session at Leeds Crown Court, providing 
Young People with the opportunity to meet with judge’s and a surgeon to discuss what they see within 
their line of work in relation to the impact of knife crime, this learning and understanding was then 

Page 44



underpinned further as Young People heard from a mother who had sadly lost her son due to knife 
crime.  
 
In addition to our centre based provisions, our Youth Work team deliver a range of Detached and 
Mobile Van Youth Work provisions across the area. This is programmed to target key areas across 
the wards whilst also ensuring there is capacity to respond to emerging needs. Youth Workers have 
engaged with local Young People aswell as members of the local community to address these 
ongoing issues. Our team have continued to link in with a number of partners from across all wards to 
ensure our Youth Work teams are diverted and placed in the areas most in need.  We continue to 
deliver our Inner East Violence Reduction Partnership sessions on a weekly basis, delivering issue-
based Youth Work to targeted cohorts of Young People who have been identified as at risk of or 
currently engaging in criminality. It was powerful to see the impact and subsequent feedback from 
Young People who completed our six-week programme delivered in partnership with Bethlehem 
Boxing  
 

 
 

Support Young People to make good choices & minimise risk taking behaviours 

Our core offer to Young People is built upon the foundations of voluntary engagement, this is just one 
of the many factors that creates environments where Young People are open to discussions and 
learning, not only developing their current knowledge and understanding but actively challenge 
current and previous decision making. Our Youth Work Teams are in a privileged position to be able 
to empower Young People and deliver sessions that really focus on the impact of our choices whilst 
education Young People on the importance of self-safety. 
 
As we continue to integrate Project Shield across our practice, we have delivered numerous sessions 
in partnership with colleagues from West Yorkshire Police, from attendance at sessions to a variety of 
issue-based work. Young People have recently engaged with Leaders Unlocked, exploring rights and 
responsibilities with respect to local policing, discussing what they felt had both positive and negative 
impacts upon their decisions and behaviours. Our Youth Work team have partnered with Forward 
Leeds to delivering interactive sessions for Young People, providing opportunity for learning about the 
law, legislation, risks, and impact of drug use – another piece of work also aligned to the shared 
priorities of the Safer, Stronger, Communities Plan (Illicit Drugs and Substance Misuse). Our Gipton 
and Harehills team have recently taken our simulation goggles out into the community as part of our 
Detached programme, providing Young People with the opportunity to experience some of the 
impacts of being under the influence in a safe environment. Whilst Young People had fun doing this, it 
also highlighted a very clear message with regards to the associated risks. 
 
Following the success of our Water Safety sessions with West Yorkshire Fire Service. Young People 
were invited to the local Fire Station to engage in a variety of interactive issue-based pieces of work. 
This is also part of our wider provision with regards to the Bonfire Night, Halloween, and Mischief 
Night. Building relationships with partners and emergency services is essential when discussing the 
impact of negative choice and risk-taking behaviours during this upcoming period. Following the 
recent issues experienced by the community across Harehills, our team have been integral to the 
partnership approach across the area, engaging with both Young People and Communities, ensuring 
Young People have the opportunity to discuss not only how they are feeling with respect to local 

Page 45



issues, but also with regards to the wider hateful narrative that followed across the country. We are 
incredibly proud of the response of both our Youth Work team and the local Young People who have 
truly captured and celebrated the wonderful communities we are part of. 

 

 

 

Improve social, emotional & mental health & wellbeing 

Improving social, emotional, mental health and wellbeing of Young People is integrated within our 
programme in a variety of ways. Programmes are designed to meet this priority both directly and 
indirectly. Recent months have seen a variety of sports sessions delivered, Young People have 
reported time and time again that having a safe space to take part in sport alongside their peers as a 
hugely positive foundation for good mental health. We have sessions in which sports is the primary 
feature such as our session as Bilal Sports Centre and our partnership programme with Leeds United 
Foundation. We also have a range of opportunities were engaging in sports is just one aspect of the 
programme such as having Ping Pong Pete support sessions across the wards. Whilst we check-in 
with Young People as part of each and every programme, in addition conversation about local and 
national challenge (referenced above), our Youth Work team have also ensured a variety of support, 
guidance, distraction, and celebration with regards the recent period of GCSE, and A-Level results. 
 
 

Leeds Vision For Youth Work 

Youth Work will be valued and 
understood 

Participation and 
Empowerment  

Collaboration 

Respect and Positivity  Inclusiveness, Equality, and 
Diversity 

Quality, Safety, and Wellbeing  

 
1.Youth Voice / Youth Involvement *Participation and Empowerment is at the very heart of our 
delivery. This has taken numerous forms over the past quarter with Young People across our 
provision been consulted on a range issues. As highlighted in previous reports, two attendees of our 
Inner East Young Women and Girls group came first and second in the logo design competition of 
Leeds Young Carers. The winning design has now been created and is proudly displaced at the top of 
this document. We have also undertaken recent recruited rounds to support the development of our 
service relief pool. Young People have been involved in several interview panels and it’s been 
fantastic to have Youth Voice embedded within our service recruitment procedures. 
 
2.Partnership Work *Collaboration is evident across our delivery. Weekly provisions are run in 
partnership with BARCA, Seacroft Community on Top (SCOT), LUFC Foundation and Saxton 
Gardens FC, LS14, Bethlehem Boxing, Junior Sports Hub and Co-Op Academy. As highlighted 
previously in the report, we continue to work in partnership with West Yorkshire Police as part of 
Project Shield and wider initiatives and as a team we are constantly working on new ways to work 
together and this is evidenced by Leeds Youth Service now leading and co-chairing both the 
CommUnity Harehills and Burmantofts and Richmond Hill Youth Partnerships, with UKSPF funding 
awarded to colleagues as a result of this increased level of partnership working. Our team regular 
welcome new opportunities to work in partnership to ensure the best possible service to Young 

Page 46



People and the Community and our team enjoyed being part of Burmantofts Community Festival and 
Lark In The Park. Our partnership approach is extended further through regular communications with 
a variety of partners, sharing funding opportunities, training opportunities and providing general 
support to organisations to promote a culture of enhanced collaboration and not competitiveness with 
the ultimate aim of providing the very best offer for Young People. It was great to work in partnership 
with the Co-Op Academy prior to the summer holidays by having our Youth Work team outside the 
school gates at the end of the school day, we look forward to re-starting this work in line with the new 
school term. 
 
3.Inclusiveness, Equality, and Diversity is a feature of both our ethos and quarterly programme 
planning. Our team have worked alongside Leeds City Councils Equality Team to integrate the 
Religious Events and Celebration Calendar alongside our service curriculum calendar. Our team 
recently delivered sessions across to raise awareness, educate and celebrate Refugee Week 24. 
There were multiple opportunities for staff to engage across the Safer, Stronger, Communities 
directorate and issue-based work was integrated across several provisions. For the first time this year 
our Youth Work team delivered a significant and co-ordinated Youth Work presence at Leeds Pride. 
The team had a fantastic day and it was wonderful to support and engage so many Young People. 
 
4.Respect and Positivity. Our Youth Work team are in the privileged position of educating and 
empowering huge numbers of Young People on a weekly basis. At the heart of this sustained positive 
engagement are our centre based provisions. Whilst our Mobile, Outreach, and Detached provisions 
create various opportunities, it is our 13 centre based provisions across the Inner East that provide a 
safe space in which to build the foundation for engagement, education, and empowerment. We have 
also taken numerous strides with regards to promoting the value of Leeds Youth Service, following an 
extensive re-brand process we now have new leaflets covering every ward in the city.  
 
5.Quality, Safety, and Wellbeing is evidenced within the Children and Young People’s priorities that 
are most frequently featured across our provision. Ensuring Youth Work is delivered by a 
professionally qualified workforce and the issue based delivery in line with these priorities is further 
evidence of this. At the core of our practice is ensuring Young People have a safe space/s within their 
community to access support and have the opportunity to have fun whist learning and developing 
alongside their peers. Service Manager James McCarthy is now the co-lead for the Children and 
Young People’s Wish 2: Children and young people have safe spaces to play, hang out and 
have fun with a specific focus on safety. The action plan for Wish 2 is currently being devised and we 
look forward to sharing this and future developments in the coming weeks and months 
 
6.Youth Work will be valued and understood. Recent months have provided yet more examples of 
the vast value of Youth Work, with huge numbers engaging voluntary across our universal offer, from 
sports sessions, cooking groups, trips and activities (*Funded by Inner East Community Committee), 
capturing Youth Voice, and targeted issued based work – the value to Young People from the local 
community is immeasurable. Ensuring our service and delivery is promoted across the city is pivotal 
to the continued development and growth of Youth Work across Leeds. This was recently epitomised 
by the celebration event which saw several Young People who have (and continue to) engage within 
our programmes, Young People received commendations from our Chief Officer Paul Money and had 
the opportunity to hear an inspiring performance from the performer Graft. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 47



7. Selective Licensing 

Licence administration  
New applications for selective licences continue to be received eg. as properties are sold and the new 
owner applies for a licence or where properties come into licensing for the first time.        Existing 
licences continue to need updating (varying) to reflect changes to licence holder/property manager 
details eg a change of address, and in some instances revoking. 
 

• 3835 licences in place @ 23/08/2024 

• 167 licences revoked; 124 licences varied and 545 applications withdrawn, cancelled, refused 

or               rejected between 06/01/2020 – 23/08/2024 

• 78 applications being processed  

• 54 applications to process 

Unlicensed properties    
Unlicensed properties continue to be investigated by the SL team. They’re picked up proactively 
through targeted work or reactively through, for example a complaint being received in the Private 
Sector Housing Service or intelligence/referrals from partners.  
 
Between 01/06/2024 and 23/08/2024 –  

• 25 final civil penalty notices were served by the team in respect of 12 properties being 

operated without a licence. 

• Enforcement action commenced in respect of a further 9 unlicensed properties visited on 

4 June as part of a Selective Licensing action day. 

• 33 properties visited to assess licensing status 

Compliance inspections of licensed properties 
The team continue to proactively target properties across the designated area and inspect licensed 
properties in response to complaints, referrals and intelligence received. Figures for the period 1 June 
– 23 August are in the table over.  
 
Between 01/06/2024 and 23/08/2024 –  

• 61 compliance inspections & reinspections were carried out at licensed properties across 

the designated area. In addition, inspections were also undertaken at a number of properties 

that were found to be operating without a licence.     

• Of the licensed properties inspected, 90% were found to be non-compliant with licence 

conditions. The most commonly breached licence conditions were those relating to the 

management/maintenance of the property and the provision of working smoke alarms.   

• 97%  of the properties inspected also contained potential health and safety hazards, the most 

common being fire safety shortfalls; falls and damp.    

• 7 final civil penalty notices were served on Licence Holders / Property Managers in respect 

of serious licence breaches at 3 properties.    

• On 23 July, the SL team surveyed all the streets within the footprint of the SL area. They 

identified over 140 properties where follow up action is required. 88 properties are licensed 

and will be targeted in the coming months.      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



Referrals 
During compliance inspections, officers engage with residents to ensure support needs are met and 
to pick up on any issues that maybe affecting them. Referrals are also made further to the SL team 
engaging with residents, landlords/property managers and partners outside of inspections 
Between 01/06/2024 and 23/08/2024 –  

• 31 referrals were made. Of note -  

• 7 of the referrals concerned support around finding employment/training, budgeting/debt and 

accessing ESOL courses.  energy efficiency while 8 were associated with safeguarding-type 

issues and preventing homelessness. 

• 4 of the referrals were further to officers coming across properties where the gas/electricity 

meters had been by-passed.  

Partnership working 
The SL Team continue to support the Police’s Clear, Hold Build project, CommUnity in Harehills.  
Partnership working has also continued with other council services and external organisations 
including the Rogue Landlord Unit and Housing Leeds.       
 
Summary from the rest of the Private Sector Housing Service (the service) 

In addition to the SL team working on Selective Licensing, additional resources from the service 
continue to target Harehills to support the delivery of the scheme. 
 
Between 01/06/2024 and 23/08/2024 –  
 

• Officers from the Empty Homes and Loans team brought 5 long term empty properties 

back into use, served 18 legal notices and successfully prosecuted one property owner in 

respect of breaches of legislation at empty homes eg. properties being open to access.  

• To support the Council’s homelessness prevention strategy, 54 privately rented properties 

in Harehills were inspected for the purpose of the Landlord Letting Scheme. This helps 

ensure that those placed in the private rented sector have safe warm homes to live in.  

• As well as the Selective Licensing team supporting CommUnity, officers from the service’s 

Rogue Landlord Unit (RLU) continue to work directly with the Police and other agencies.  6 

cannabis farms were found in privately rented homes and follow-up action taken.     

Case Study from Selective Licensing  
In August, a Selective Licensing Officer visited a property in Harehills that had been split into a 
number of flats. The purpose of the visit was to confirm whether or not some of the flats were 
occupied as the council has not issued a licence for them nor have licence applications been received 
in respect of them.  
The main door at the property was opened by an individual living in one of the flats (which is 
licensed). They spoke with the officer and showed them their flat. They also explained how they had 
to access the empty basement flat – the floor of which was covered in sewage due to a drainage 
problem - to top up the electricity meter and how they had stopped paying rent as they were paying 
for all of the electricity at the property. The individual also told the officer that they were extremely 
vulnerable due to a significant health condition.  
The individual invited the officer into their flat and also showed them the basement flat. There was 
serious disrepair in the areas seen – ceilings had fallen down exposing the floor/ceiling joists; there 
was no working fire alarm system and some of the stairs were unlit; the communal hallways were 
obstructed by household appliances and the individual had no running hot water in their flat and their 
rooms were affected by damp and mould. They explained they had been looking for alternative 
accommodation for some time and said they were having to shower at their workplace due to having 
no lighting in their bathroom.     
A referral for housing advice/support was immediately made to colleagues in Leeds Housing Options 
due to the condition and suitability of the individual’s flat.  
The officer is considering the findings of their inspections and determining the best course of action to 
address the conditions found.        
 

Page 49



8. Health & Wellbeing – Champion Councillor David Jenkins 

Public Health Update 
 
Harehills, Burmantofts and Richmond Hill and Gipton Health Needs & Assets Assessments  
Update: 
A key part of the Health Needs & Assets assessment is community and stakeholder consultation, 
since July 2023 we have been working with local community groups and organisations to support 
residents to complete a short survey about their health and happiness in relation to where they live.  
The community consultation is now closed and the results of the survey are being thematically 
analysed.  
Based on findings from the consultation, there will be an opportunity for residents to attend focus 
groups to have more in-depth discussions around particular themes and topics raised. These are 
likely to take place over the Autumn and delivered in partnership with the UKSPF Listening Project 
partners. 
Findings from the consultation and focus groups will form an integral part of the Health Needs and 
Assets Assessments which aim to: 

• identifying the health needs and resources of a specific population and; 
• what changes are required to meet health needs, building on the existing assets in the 

community wherever possible. 
 
For more information and any support with the above please contact: 
Harehills Parminder.grewal@leeds.gov.uk  
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill Chetna.patel@leeds.gov.uk  
Gipton jessica.dewhurst@leeds.gov.uk 
Support tina.leslie@leeds.gov.uk 
 
Community Oral Health Awareness project 
An Oral Health awareness session was held at St. Aiden’s Church healthy holiday club with 11 
families attending. The session covered all aspects of oral health including cleaning teeth, gum 
disease, how to prevent cavities, health and wellbeing as well as how to register with a dentist. The 
session was delivered using the resources from the Public Health Resource Centre. The feedback 
from children and families was the session very informative. 
For more information contact  chetna.patel@leeds.gov.uk  
 

Domestic Violence and Abuse (DVA) HATCH sub group 

The sub group goes from strength to strength. Thank you to elected members in Gipton and Harehills 

and Burmantofts and Richmond Hill who have funded Red Flag performances following on from our 

successful Young People and Healthy Relationships campaign. Soundproof box will be working with 

schools, youth services and youth organisations to deliver performances across the area. The next 

campaign will take place in Autumn and will focus on men as victims of DVA. 

I have led the sub group for over 2 years and will be stepping back from chairing the sub group. 

Eileen Fox from GIPSIL will be chairing the group from Autumn onwards. 

 

For more information contact chetna.patel@leeds.gov.uk. 

 

Update on Licencing 

The public health team and the alcohol and drugs team continue to deliver representations at 

licensing subcommittee. The work has been a resounding success with partnership support from 

West Yorkshire Police, elected members, Entertainment licensing and West Yorkshire Trading 

Standards colleagues. 

 

 

 

 

Page 50

mailto:Parminder.grewal@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:Chetna.patel@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:jessica.dewhurst@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:tina.leslie@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:chetna.patel@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:chetna.patel@leeds.gov.uk


Heath Needs Assessment (HNA) ROMA Mental Health  

 

Following on from the HNA Roma HNA Report (leeds.gov.uk) grant funding was made available for 

the community and partners to apply for. 
Public Health awarded grants to four organisations. The grants will be used for advocacy work 
including a health drop-in based at Bellbrooke Surgery, mental health awareness sessions as well as 
a parents Roma drop-in based at a foodbank to support with signposting to health and wellbeing 
services to improve the health outcomes of the Gypsy Roma community. 
For more information contact catherine.ward@leeds.gov.uk or tina.leslie@leeds.gov.uk 

 
Delivering the National Diabetes Prevention Programme (NDPP) to South Asian communities – 
pilot  
This pilot is a collaborative effort between Public Health, BHR PCN colleagues and the NDPP team to 
develop a training programme targeting South Asian communities who are at high risk of diabetes 
across the BHR PCN footprint.  
Language can be a huge barrier to culturally diverse communities signing up to initiatives and 
accessing health and wellbeing services in general. Often resources are translated into community 
languages, but local insight indicates this does not often meet need as many people cannot read their 
own languages.  
The aim of this pilot is to address these barriers and see how a targeted and tailored approach can 
potentially create greater engagement in the NDPP programme, amongst high risk communities who 
do not have English as a first language.  
A short promotional video was developed in Punjabi language and sent to target individuals via GP 
text service. All recipients were followed up with a phone call with a staff member conversing in 
Punjabi and providing more detail about the offer, to encourage people to make an informed decision. 
A full cohort of 25 South Asian women have been successfully recruited to a 13 session course 
running over 9 months, commencing in June 2024. Course evaluation will help us learn how this 
approach can be improved to further increase uptake of this offer in the future.  
For more information, you can contact Mindy at parminder.grewal@leeds.gov.uk  

Better Together programme – Inner East and Inner North East 

The Better Together programme is commissioned by Public Health and is delivered by the Orion 

Consortium which is led by Feel Good Factor. Space 2 lead on the Inner North East delivery, the 

consortium provides a wide range of community development activities and outreach. A full list of 

activities is provided below. For further information contact Angela angela@fgfleeds.org  or Paul 

paulb@space2.org.uk 

 
Seacroft Blood Pressure Awareness Project 
This project has been designed by Seacroft LCP partners; LCC Public Health Localities & Primary 
Care Team, Seacroft PCN, LS14 Trust, Space 2 and LCC Public Health Long Term Conditions Team.  
The overarching aim of this project is to raise awareness and support the early identification of 
hypertension within the Seacroft community using an integrated model of care. For those who are 
identified as hypertensive, the secondary aim of the project is to support people to manage and 
reduce their blood pressure by taking a person centred approach, in which the individual is supported 
to engage with Primary Care and the wide range of activities on offer within the community which 
supports living well. 
The project started in June and the Proactive Care Team at Seacroft PCN have been busy attending 
summer events such as Rein Park Revolution, Gipton Gala and Seacroft Musicathon where the team 
have supported over 150 local people to have their blood pressure read. 
The partnership have also been raising awareness of the role blood pressure plays in our health by 
teaming up with Chapel FM to produce this podcast episode, give it a listen, it just might save your 
life:  https://www.chapelfm.co.uk/elfm-player/archive/2024/07/we-are-seacroft-15/  
 
The Seacroft Blood Pressure Awareness project will continue until June 2025 
For more information please contact Jess Dewhurst Jessica.dewhurst@leeds.gov.uk      
 
 

Page 51

https://observatory.leeds.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/Roma-Mental-Health-Needs-Assessment.pdf
mailto:catherine.ward@leeds.gov.uk
https://leedsgovuk.sharepoint.com/sites/LCC002-CORP/PUBLIC%20HEALTH/Locality%20Public%20Health%20and%20Primary%20Care/Locality%20Working/1-East/Inner%20East%20Community%20Committee%20Updates/parminder.grewal@leeds.gov.uk
file:///C:/Users/20159626/Documents/angela@fgfleeds.org
mailto:paulb@space2.org.uk
https://www.chapelfm.co.uk/elfm-player/archive/2024/07/we-are-seacroft-15/
mailto:Jessica.dewhurst@leeds.gov.uk


Healthy Relationships and sexual health workforce development training  
The Public Health Localities and Primary Care team and Public Health Sexual Health Team are 
working together to develop a training offer for community-based professionals and volunteers 
working with children and young people; to enhance the way they promote healthy relationships and 
positive sexual health. 
Domestic violence and healthy relationships have emerged as a priority for the Seacroft Children and 
Families Partnership and form part of the Seacroft Priority Ward Plan. Public Health teams have 
partnered to contribute their expertise to this work, with a particular focus on prevention work and 
promoting early understanding and awareness of healthy relationships. They have built the 
foundations of a modular training programme based on initial intel from Seacroft partners as well as 
additional feedback from a city-wide training needs survey delivered by the Public Health Sexual 
Health team. Topics include facilitation principles and approach, understanding yourself and your 
influences, sexual health information, skills, and safety and risks.  
 
The next phase will be to engage Seacroft partners in stakeholder and young person consultations to 
refine the content and delivery model, with the aim to deliver the pilot training in Seacroft in early 
2025.  
Following these pilots, the aim is to embed this training into a city-wide offer, with a rolling programme 
of delivery in different community venues to support ongoing workforce development on this topic.  
For more information on the Seacroft work, please contact Jess Dewhurst on 
Jessica.Dewhurst@leeds.gov.uk For information on the wider work, please contact Lauren Turnbull 
on Lauren.Turbull@leeds.gov.uk 
 

Citywide messages 

Know Your Numbers!  

Know Your Numbers! Week which takes place 2-8 September.  

1.5 million 
1.5 million people have had a free blood pressure check during the annual Know Your Numbers! 
Week, the UK’s biggest blood pressure testing and awareness event. 

120/80 
An ideal blood pressure is under 120/80mmHg. Do you Know Your Numbers? Find your nearest 
blood pressure check. 

6 million 
6 million people in the UK have high blood pressure and don’t know it. Could you get involved and 
help us find them? 

350 
Every day in the UK, 350 people have a stroke or heart attack that could have been prevented. See 
why Know Your Numbers! is needed. 

We believe every adult in the UK should know their blood pressure numbers in the same way they 
know their height and weight. When you Know Your Numbers! you can take steps to look after your 
blood pressure and lead a long and healthy life.  

 

 

Page 52

mailto:Jessica.dewhurst@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:Lauren.Turbull@leeds.gov.uk
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmJsb29kcHJlc3N1cmV1ay5vcmcva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMtd2Vlay8_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDcyNC45ODAzMzE1MSJ9.x9y-sPNGbtWVLyqQ1sAoPnGmy3PWOVraz9b9UBzgvmQ/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmJsb29kcHJlc3N1cmV1ay5vcmcva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMtd2Vlay8_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDcyNC45ODAzMzE1MSJ9.x9y-sPNGbtWVLyqQ1sAoPnGmy3PWOVraz9b9UBzgvmQ/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmJsb29kcHJlc3N1cmV1ay5vcmcva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMvZmluZC15b3VyLW5lYXJlc3QtZnJlZS1ibG9vZC1wcmVzc3VyZS1jaGVjay8_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDcyNC45ODAzMzE1MSJ9.Y1M3WrMznDPIUOVy-NMsJTRxZGGUCVek8Cy43pT6VK0/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmJsb29kcHJlc3N1cmV1ay5vcmcva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMvZmluZC15b3VyLW5lYXJlc3QtZnJlZS1ibG9vZC1wcmVzc3VyZS1jaGVjay8_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDcyNC45ODAzMzE1MSJ9.Y1M3WrMznDPIUOVy-NMsJTRxZGGUCVek8Cy43pT6VK0/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmJsb29kcHJlc3N1cmV1ay5vcmcva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMvZ2V0LWludm9sdmVkLWluLWtub3cteW91ci1udW1iZXJzLXdlZWsvb3RoZXItd2F5cy15b3UtY2FuLWhlbHAvP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyNDA3MjQuOTgwMzMxNTEifQ.gUaWYtb3JKTwVv4a5Z-Jj_WISqISK1LfzD4hP5kZ2y4/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmJsb29kcHJlc3N1cmV1ay5vcmcva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMvZ2V0LWludm9sdmVkLWluLWtub3cteW91ci1udW1iZXJzLXdlZWsvb3RoZXItd2F5cy15b3UtY2FuLWhlbHAvP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyNDA3MjQuOTgwMzMxNTEifQ.gUaWYtb3JKTwVv4a5Z-Jj_WISqISK1LfzD4hP5kZ2y4/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmJsb29kcHJlc3N1cmV1ay5vcmcva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMvd2h5LWlzLWtub3cteW91ci1udW1iZXJzLW5lZWRlZC8_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDcyNC45ODAzMzE1MSJ9.5uOWt8hfUCW8rX0yDFpukzvXeZCuZtK2vyRr7lJq6UQ/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmJsb29kcHJlc3N1cmV1ay5vcmcva25vdy15b3VyLW51bWJlcnMvd2h5LWlzLWtub3cteW91ci1udW1iZXJzLW5lZWRlZC8_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDcyNC45ODAzMzE1MSJ9.5uOWt8hfUCW8rX0yDFpukzvXeZCuZtK2vyRr7lJq6UQ/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l


 
 
Leeds Sexual Health changes from 1 July 

 

Leeds Sexual Health has been completely redesigned to better serve the needs of the Leeds 
population and expand access from 1 July 2024. 

Leeds Community Healthcare NHS Trust (LCH), in partnership with Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS 
Trust (LTHT), Leeds GP Confederation (LGPC) and Volition - Forum Central (the collective voice for 
the health and care third sector in Leeds) will be delivering these services across the city. 

From 26 June the Leeds Sexual Health service will no longer be based at the Merrion Centre. From 1 

July, the main hub for Leeds Sexual Health will be Beeston Hill Health Centre, with access points at 

Armley Moor Health Centre, Chapeltown Health Centre, Seacroft Clinic and other city centre spaces. 

Posters, and business card sized flyers which highlight these changes are available to order from the 
Leeds Public Health Resource Centre (PHRC). 

If not already a registered user of the PHRC, please register to gain full access to our resources. 

To place an order, please email us at phrc@leeds.gov.uk to request an order form. 

Changes to the service include: 

• An improved Long Acting and Reversible Contraception (LARC) service. LARC will be 
accessible at more sites and during evenings and weekends. 

Page 53

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmxlZWRzLmdvdi51ay9waHJjL3Jlc291cmNlcy9sb2FuYWJsZS1yZXNvdXJjZXM_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDcyNC45ODAzMzE1MSJ9.v8tdkFhR5PDlxC6WE-PkHnF2K6IBja1qMmDU0KPbm7U/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
mailto:phrc@leeds.gov.uk


• E-consultation forms for existing Leeds Sexual Health service users taking PrEP medication, 
allowing them request this online. 

• A single dedicated phoneline (0113 843 4495) staffed by care navigators to direct people to 
the most appropriate support. 

• We have doubled our dedicated walk-in sessions for young people which will be available in 
more areas across the city to support more convenient access. 

A brand new digital hub is also being developed and will be launched later in 2024. 

Advice and support will continue to be available between 26 June and 1 July via the Leeds Sexual 
Health care navigators who can be contacted on 0113 843 4495. 

You can keep up to date with the changes and what to expect from 1 July on the Leeds Sexual Health 
website under latest news: www.leedssexualhealth.com/latest-news/lsh-updates-2024 

Leeds NHS Health Checks Procurement - new contract awarded.  

Following a re-procurement process, it has been announced that the Leeds GP Confederation will 

continue to deliver the NHS Health Check programme to the eligible population of Leeds.  

 

The new contract will maintain the NHS Health Check programme being delivered within General 

Practice (GP) alongside some potential testing of community outreach approaches. The service will 

also work with the third and voluntary sector to raise the profile of the NHS Health Check and 

maximise uptake in key communities.  

 

The main component of the Leeds NHS Health Check contract is its focus on reducing health 

inequalities and it will continue to target the groups ‘most likely to benefit’ from an NHS Health Check 

whilst maintaining a universal offer to the Leeds eligible population.  

 

The contract took effect from 1 April 2024 and will expire on 31 March 2029. 

  

If you have any questions email carl.mackie@leeds.gov.uk or hanna.kaye@leeds.gov.uk.   

 

Being You Leeds  

Launched in 2023, Being You Leeds is an enhanced wellbeing programme, commissioned by public 

health to work with communities most at risk of poor mental health. It recently won the national FPH 

Public Mental Health Award in recognition of its innovative approach to keeping people mentally well 

and addressing mental health inequalities. 

 

Positive wellbeing is promoted in three ways: 

 

• delivering co-produced community-based groups and activities focusing on wellbeing, aiming 

to build networks, boost mood and improve resilience. 

• providing training to staff and volunteers in community organisations working in areas of high 

deprivation  

• tackling mental health stigma and discrimination 

 

It is delivered by a partnership of third sector organisations: Touchstone, Barca, Hamara, Health for 

All, Holbeck Together, LS14 Trust, Women’s Health Matters, Community Links and Humans Being. 

 

For information or guidance on referrals contact: BeingYouLeedsTeam@touchstonesupport.org.uk  

 

 

Page 54

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHA6Ly93d3cubGVlZHNzZXh1YWxoZWFsdGguY29tL2xhdGVzdC1uZXdzL2xzaC11cGRhdGVzLTIwMjQ_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDcyNC45ODAzMzE1MSJ9.sF96yXL_xGSbyA2w9Eg_6FwFIVqadktSjA8ORJ_jDoY/s/1166244322/br/246230471765-l
mailto:carl.mackie@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:hanna.kaye@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:BeingYouLeedsTeam@touchstonesupport.org.uk


Flu immunisation plan 2024/25 

No changes have been made to the groups of people eligible for the flu vaccination this year. 

However, there is a change to the timing. Based on evidence that the vaccine’s effectiveness can 

wane over time the start of the programme for most adults will be the beginning of October and 

should be completed by the end of November, closer to the time the flu season commonly starts. This 

should provide optimal protection during the highest risk period.  

 

There is further information here.  

 

working through the forums. There is evidence that people with mental health issues experience 

considerable discrimination and stigma in society, work, accommodation, and health outcomes. By 

working proactively with our mental health providers, we can make a real difference to improve 

outcomes in the community for the most vulnerable people in our city. The forums encourage 

providers to be aspirational for all their residents and to support them in their recovery by building on 

their strengths and meeting diverse needs. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 55

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-flu-immunisation-programme-plan-2024-to-2025/national-flu-immunisation-programme-2024-to-2025-letter


9. Burmantofts & Richmond Hill – Priority Ward 

Summer events 
Communities from across Burmantofts and Richmond Hill came together to enjoy the summer fun 
days organised by Councillors, Local Partners and The Breeze Events Team. Burmantofts 
Community Festival and Lark in the Park have been going for more than 10 years now, both events 
were extremely well attended this year and showcased the rich diversity of the communities in this 
ward. 

 

      
The Breeze events held during the school holidays are popular with local families, providing a free or 
very low-cost fun day out for children. Councillors allocated funding to support all these events 
recognising how valued they are by local residents and the positive impact they have on local 
cohesion between different communities. 
In addition to the events local partners, schools and the Council Community Hubs have delivered 
another summer of Healthy Holiday clubs across the ward. Healthy Holidays is funded by central 
Government and provides activities during the school holidays with food for children who are I receipt 
of free school meals. 
 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund - Social Action Projects 
The Council’s Communities Team have supported three local organisations to successfully apply for 
UK Shared Prosperity Funding to support Social Action Projects in the ward.  
Leeds Refugee Forum have secured funding to deliver a bespoke training and awareness raising 
programme for community leaders, families and young people adressing community safety concerns 
which local refugee communities have raised. Specifically, the project will fucus on some of the risks 
young people face around gang and street violence and getting drawn into anti-social and criminal 
behaviour. 
St Vincents have secured funding to create an orchid, raised beds and wild flower garden at Asgarth 
Walk in Richmond Hill. The project will involve local volunteers who will help create and maintain the 
garden. 

Page 56



Umoja Leeds who run Ebor Gardens Juniors football club have secured funding to support their 
successful and growing football club in Burmantofts. The funding will help to recruit and train 
additional volunteers to support their training sessions. 
  
Connecting Leeds consultation – Becket Street. 
The Council is currently consulting with the public and local stakeholders around a scheme to improve 
bus reliability and improve safety for cyclists and pedestrians along Becket Street.  
The proposed changes include: 

• 850m two-way cycle track, from the city centre to St James's Hospital along Burmantofts Street 

and Beckett Street; connecting with the City Connect scheme at York Road 

• Introduction of a new northbound and southbound bus lane from Burmantofts St to St James’ 

Hospital 

• Widening the carriageway, with some loss of grass verges and up to 29 trees (where trees are 

removed they will be replanted at a 3:1 ratio) 

• New pedestrian crossings 

• Reconfiguring nearby car parks to make way for an improved bus shelter.  

 

This is a link to the consultation which closes on 8th October: Have Your Say Today - Burmantofts 
Street And Beckett Street: City Centre To St James's Hospital - Commonplace  

Page 57

https://beckettstreet.commonplace.is/
https://beckettstreet.commonplace.is/


10. Gipton & Harehills – Priority Ward 

Summer Activities  
There have been lots of great activities taking place across the ward the ward throughout summer. 
The Health Holidays scheme has run throughout the school holidays in venues across the ward 
providing free engaging and enriching activities with a hot and healthy meal for children and young 
people that qualify for the scheme.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
The annual breeze event place in Harehills Park on 30th July. Funding by ward Councillors the event 
was a great success with lots of local families enjoying the free activities in the sunshine. 
Meanwhile Gipton Gala returned, this year hosted at the Henry Barran centre with lots great family 
activities.  
 
Social Action Projects  
Earlier this year the Safer Stronger Communities Team secured funding from the UK Shared 
Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) to support at a range of social action projects in the six priority wards 
across the city.  
In Gipton and Harehills funding has been awarded to Getaway Girls, CATCH and East Leeds Project 
to deliver Social Action Projects across the ward.  

• Getaway Girls will be use their funding to establish Harehills Girls Zone ,a girls and young 
women’s space in Harehills where Getaway Girls will empower girls and young women to build 
confidence, resilience, aspirations and skills including delivering Youth work Level 1 Courses 
to young women in Gipton and Harehills.  

 

• East Leeds Project have been awarded funding to recruit a new Community Engagement 
Worker to help develop a new community event in Gipton later this year as well as support the 
development of the We Are Gipton Neighbourhood Improvement Partnership. 

 

• CATCH will use their funding to engage young people in volunteering and social action, focusing 
specifically on the development and maintenance of their Educational Farm and the ‘Earth 
Room’. This initiative will provide opportunities for young people to contribute to their 
communities through the delivery of practical youth activities, and the construction and 
maintenance of our educational farm, which is centred on learning about the environment, 
nature, and community interaction. The funding will also be used to create an ‘Earth Room’ by 
converting one of the existing rooms to educate young people and school pupils about 
environmental issues and inspire positive change.  

 
 

Page 58



Eastern European Engagement Group 
Whilst the disturbances which took place in Harehills on 18th July were tiggered by a very specific set 
of circumstances, the incident has highlighted the need for The Council and other services to continue 
to build closer links and trust with the Roma communities in Leeds. Staff from the Communities Team 
and the Gypsy Roma Traveler team have been in touch with partners to scope out a local approach to 
this in Harehills. Partners have agreed to come together in September to share their ideas and current 
work in this area. One idea is to establish a Roma and Eastern European Engagement Group.  
This partnership could: 

• Develop and maintain an up to date list of local support service for Roma and Eastern 
European Communities 

• Share good practice, challenges and facilitate support between services and projects. 

• Maintain and develop new approaches to enable effective engagement and support. 

• Support an Asset Based Community Development approach to working with these 
communities.  

 

If there is sufficient buy-in from local partners the Roma and Eastern European Engagement Group 
will link back to CommUnity Harehills so that this work links in with the wider Neighbourhood 
Improvement Partnership for the area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



11. Killingbeck & Seacroft - Priority Ward 

We Art Seacroft 
 
On Saturday 17th August, the We Art Seacroft Festival brought the village green to life, with an action-
packed creative offering for everyone including dog shows, live music performances, school uniform 
exchanges and craft stalls. The West Yorkshire Fire Service attended with a fire truck, along with 
officers from West Yorkshire Police to engage with the local community. Listen to highlights, music, 
and all things Seacroft at East Leeds Radio in association with Chapel FM Programmes – Chapel FM 
 
Seacroft Breeze 
 
Always popular on the Seacroft calendar, Breeze returned to the area this summer with a fantastic 
event on Tuesday 20th August. Young people and families came out in their hundreds to enjoy a 
range of activities including sports, large inflatables, dance sessions, 3D cinema experiences, craft 
stalls, and interactive games. Young people also had the opportunity to vote on youth activities, and 
learned about how their voice can influence local decision making from an early age.   
 
Volunteering and training opportunities 
 
With a range of new projects running now or coming soon to Seacroft, there’s plenty of opportunity to 
access new activities, support by volunteering, or even work towards qualifications. 
Seacroft 17 Boxing Club, based at Kentmere Community Centre, will soon be delivering women and 
girls boxing and fitness/self-defence sessions in a safe environment. Sessions will be accessible for 
all abilities. Keep an eye on the Inner East Community Committee Facebook page for details of times 
and dates! 
Seacroft Community on Top are delivering community gym sessions based at the Denis Healey 
Centre, with a number of volunteering opportunities available also. If you are interested in working 
towards a gym instructor qualification and supporting this fantastic community project, just get in 
touch with Seacroft Community on Top on seacroftcommunityontop@outlook.com  
The We are Seacroft partnership are once again working in collaboration to introduce the area’s first 
Youth Steering Board. This will be a transformative project aimed at empowering young people, and 
provide a platform for young individuals to voice their ideas, make impactful decisions, and actively 
contribute to the development of their community. More details to follow, or contact LS14 Trust 
info@ls14trust.org 

 
Kingsdale Court 
 
Kingsdale Court is located within the heart of Boggart Hill Priority Neighbourhood and makes up 
around 11.5% of all homes within this Lower Super Output Area (LSOA) where deprivation levels are 
in the worst 1% nationally, as measured by the government’s Indices of Multiple Deprivation (IMD).  
Following Kingsdale Court being established as a priority for the Neighbourhood Improvement Board, 
colleagues in Land and Property, Regeneration, Housing Leeds, Legal and Finance have been 
working collaboratively to achieve full council ownership of the site, manage the challenging 
environmental conditions and support tenants to be re-housed.  
Since the initial acquisition of a portfolio of 40 flats in June 2021, 43 additional purchases have 
completed, resulting in current Council ownership of 83 out of 88 flats on site or 94% of the total units. 
In addition, the council also secured ownership of the freehold of the site in October 2022. 
A further 4 leaseholders have accepted the council’s offer to purchase and matters are progressing 
with legal.  This will hopefully result in a position whereby the Council owns 87 out of 88 flats 
imminently, leaving 1 still to be acquired. The Council is in contact with the remaining leaseholder and 
negotiations are positive, hopefully reducing or negating the need for Compulsory Purchase Order.  
The Council Housing Growth team has consulted with Housing Leeds on demand data and is working 
with NPS to on surveys and design.  Proposals to demolish the site are being developed, but are 
subject to the Council’s full site ownership and the completion of condition, services and bat surveys. 
 
 
 

Page 60

https://www.chapelfm.co.uk/elfm-player/archive/
https://www.facebook.com/LCCInnerEast
mailto:seacroftcommunityontop@outlook.com
mailto:info@ls14trust.org


12. Community Libraries/Hubs 

Uniform Exchange at Burmantofts, Compton centre and Seacroft. Parents and guardians can 
come along and take any items from the Uniform rails that they need. There are donations bins too so 
customers can drop off any unifom that they no longer need.  
Summer reading channel launch across all Hubs and Libraries. 
Children join up and win prizes for reading their book. 135 joiners at compton and 48 sign ups 
The Compton Centre: 
Weekly sessions: 
BME Ladies Group 
4th Thursday of the month 9.30-11.30 
A BME monthly ladies group delivered by a community networker. The ladies are asylum seekers and 
mostly single parents and attend the sessions to socialise and learn. Speakers are invited to provide 
information on about issues relating to housing, benefits and health. The ladies have asked for sewing 
classes and I am working with the volunteer and Give a Gift charity to apply for funding. 
ESOL Classes-ESOL classes for beginners and Advanced session every Monday.  
CAB drop-in surgery.CAB hold a weekly surgery Tuesday 9am-12pm.   Pre booked appointments 
needed.  
GRT Parenting Group-Tuesday 9am-12pm to promote Health and wellbeing.  
GRT/St Vincent’s surgery.GRT drop-in surgery-Gypsy Roma Traveller Team continue to hold a 
drop-in surgery every Wednesday 10-12 to assist the EU communities with utilities, EUSS, School 
and DWP form filling.   
St. Vincent’s Outreach session/.GRT at Compton Centre- continue to hold EUSS advice and 
practical support every Wednesday 10-12pm who link in with the GRT team. From Jan  
Haamla Every Wednesdays -Haamla is a unique service that provides essential support for pregnant 
women, and their families, from minority ethnic communities, including asylum seekers and refugees, 
throughout their pregnancy and postnatal period. It aims to improve access within maternity services, 
empower and inform women of the choices available during their pregnancy and birth, thereby 
improving their health and wellbeing 
Youth Service-Youth service continue to run youth provision every Wednesday 4pm -6.30 pm..  
 
Leeds City Credit Union-weekly surgery-LCCU run a weekly surgery-Thursdays 9am-12pm. 
Digi Drop in  
Fortnightly Digi drop ins, Thursdays, 1,.30 – 2.30pm: Need help to use your tablet, smartphone or 
computer to try something new, say hello or get tech savvy? Come along with your device or use a 
library PC and talk to our friendly librarians who will help you get started. Learn how your device can 
help you improve your health, access library services to read eBooks and magazines online and even 
save you money. This is a free event, no booking required 
Story and Rhyme Time-Story and rhyme time is weekly on Fridays 10.30am – 11.30am, a fun 
interactive session for families with children under 5 years old.  This is also followed on by a toy 
library session and play and stay each week where toys, crafts are currently available for the children 
to play with on site. 
Stay and play every Friday 11.30am to 12.30pm - Playboxes- to support Wellbeing pod and Story & 
Rhyme and allow children and families the opportunity for high quality creative play (with opportunities 
for speech and language and maths development) using everyday objects, that can be replicated at 
home. Designed by Playful Leeds in partnership with Leeds Libraries.  The Playboxes are out in the 
children’s area daily.  
Money Buddies-Money Buddies Sessions every Friday 9am-12pm. This is a drop-in service where 
customer can access financial and debt advice and receive representation on specific issues. 
Leeds Pathways- LCC Leeds Pathways support team who deliver a couple of weekly drop in 
sessions for young people at The Compton Centre. 
Ongoing surgeries- 
PACT-Community Safety Meeting- This is an opportunity for residents of Gipton & Harehills to meet 
with Police and Partner agencies to discuss local issues and also set what the policing priorities are 
moving forwards-Tuesdays every 6 weeks.  
Quiet Study Space-Allocated a quiet large room for those who want to study in a quiet space every 
Tuesday 3.30pm-6.30p  
Leeds City Council Housing repair drop in session First Tuesday of the month m. 

Page 61



In Main library: 
Knitting & Glow-Your Space run a knitting & Crochet session weekly, free for all to join.   
Manbassador-A local group for men run by ZEST-Men’s health unlocked, men can come along meet 
other men locally and across the city, learn new skills, take part in a range of interesting activities, 
become part of the mens Health Unlocked Network, Help create a new magazine in Leeds.Group 
meets at The Compton Centre weekly.  
Leeds Baby Bank 
Leeds Baby Bank continue to run a pre bookable appointment service every 2nd Thursday of every 
month.  Leeds Baby Bank donate Nappies, wipes, toiletries, infant food by age, Leeds Baby bank also 
except donations of cots, prams, stair gates, Moses baskets, hight chairs.  
Gipton and Harehills Neighbourhood Policing Team Contact Point- Gipton and Harehills 
Neighbourhood Policing Team will be holding community contact points, every three weeks at the 
Compton Centre. 
Supporting BAME communities with Sensory Impairments. Run by ABA Leeds-mthly drop ins at 
Compton Centre, A friendly place to talk, learn, engage and improve social and emotional wellbeing. 
Advonet Session-10am-12pm Wednesday & Thursday- The sessions began week commencing 5th 
June. The sessions provide support, sign posting, guidance and referrals for a range of issues. The 
advocates can also offer one to one appointments for more in-depth work. 
Chatty Cafe-offers free friendly space for people to meet and chat and share information, find out 
what’s happening in their local community, enjoy some snacks and a cuppa together.  Mondays 
10am-12pm.  Harehills Action Team led. 
 
Cllr Surgery- 1st Saturday of the Mth 10am-11.30am 
Lego Club 11.00-12.00 Saturday  
Code club 4.30-5.30 
Esports thursdays Fortnightly 15.30-16.30 Librarian led session 
Lego Club -Saturday 10am-12pm  
 
June 24 
Patchwork Poetry sessions 
Patchwork poetry- Sessions to run 1 – 3pm. Series of poetry workshops focussing on men’s mental 
health, and using library resources. Will be a series of 10 workshops. 
Leeds City Council Fostering Service - recruitment information pop ups 
 
Yorkshire MESMAC community testing  
Community Liver Health checks:  
 The Liver Buddies team at Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust are encouraging members of the 
public in Leeds to get their liver checked for free in our mobile clinic vehicle ‘O-liver’ at our screening 
roadshow.  
The roadshow offers a chance for individuals to prioritise their liver health by receiving free liver 
screening and gaining valuable information about various types of liver disease and how to improve 
their liver health. 
eSports Gamers Group 12-16yrs-Join our Nintendo Switch eSports gamers group and challenge 
your friends! Splatter each other in Splatoon, smash each other in Super Smash Bros, see who's the 
best Mario Kart racer. All in a friendly manner, of course…  
We have space for up to eight gamers with four playing at a time, while the other four provide lively 
commentary! As you build your team you could even challenge other libraries to a battle to see who 
the best eSports team in Leeds 
Harehills Creative Group 
 
For women aged 55 + living in the area of Harehills/Gipton a friendly drop in sessions with a range of 
different themes, all aimed at people using creative techniques to share their life stories.  Session with 
focus on building skills in a creative expression.  
Blues readers group 
 
A new reader group now at Compton. 
Woodland primary school- class visits weekly 30 children 4 teachers 
July 24 

Page 62



Artforms - Drumming Workshop- Interactive drumming workshop for children of all ages. Children 
can take part in fun activities, and stories set to the backdrop of the drums. A fun and exciting 
experience  for all 
26th July 16.00-17.00 
Woodlands Primary school class visits: Introduction to the library, tour of the Hub & Library, join up 
to the library, talks on books & how to take a book out. 
Steve Webb author illustration event: 
 
Tom Palmer Football game event  
27.08.24 14.00-15.00 
A family event aimed at 7-11yos themed around football and reading. He is an author of a wide range 
of children’s fiction about football, including the Roy of the Rovers, the Football Academy, and the 
Foul Play series.  
After the recent unrest in Harehills, local children’s author Tom Palmer reached out to us to offer a 
special author event. Tom has written a many children’s novels about sport, especially football, and is 
a great advocate for reading and sports promoting both community cohesion and unity and individual 
development and growth opportunities. This event, themed around those two subjects, took place on 
27th August, with 22 children and 7 adults attending, and was a lovely opportunity for young people of 
Harehills to meet an author who was born in their area, just a few doors down from the library. Tom 
spoke about barriers to reading and overcoming them, his journey to becoming a published author, 
and his passion for football. Everyone then had a chance to take part in a penalty shoot-out 
competition to win a signed copy of one of Tom’s books.  
Community Liver Health checks are back:  
 The Liver Buddies team at Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust are encouraging members of the 
public in Leeds to get their liver checked for free in our mobile clinic vehicle ‘O-liver’ at our screening 
roadshow.  
The roadshow offers a chance for individuals to prioritise their liver health by receiving free liver 
screening and gaining valuable information about various types of liver disease and how to improve 
their liver health. 
August 2024 
Code Club-Over the course of six sessions, you will discover our easy to follow projects which will 
help you to learn a variety of coding languages by making games, robots and animations in a 
supportive environment.  
Code Club is a global network for families.  
Suitable for KS2 ages 9+. 
Comptons Got Talent 
08.08.24 13.00-15.00pm 
Talent show aimed at children 5-18. A chance to come along and showcase your talents. Sing and 
clap along, and appreciate all the wonderful talents in our communities. 
 
Tutti Frutti Club- FREE creative craft workshops in May Half Term 2024-16 children attended.  
 
Summer reading Challenge activities and events 
We had 11 events for children and families linking in with the SRC take place at CO over the summer 
holidays, including drumming, hip-hop, coding, arts and crafts, and performing arts with Tutti Frutti 
Club. Those all had an attendance between 12-24 children each. 6 of those were facilitated by 
external organisations and artists, and 5 by librarians. 
Burmantofts Community Hub and Library  
 
Digital drop in session-every fortnight-Librarian led-Free to all. Fortnightly Digi drop ins, 
Wednesdays, 1,.30 – 2.30pm: Need help to use your tablet, smartphone or computer to try something 
new, say hello or get tech savvy? Come along with your device or use a library PC and talk to our 
friendly librarians who will help you get started. Learn how your device can help you improve your 
health, access library services to read eBooks and magazines online and even save you money. This 
is a free event, no booking required. 
 
Lego Club-Every 4 weeks, Free for all to join. 15.45-16.45. This will be a drop-in session for families, 
running monthly on the 4th Wednesday. The sessions will be themed and based on a specific project 

Page 63



or idea, as opposed to open-ended play, though I won’t stop kids from being creative of course. Lego 
is a great STEM activity, so this is almost a precursor to our Code Club for younger kids – hopefully 
they can grow with us and move onto CC, and then a club for secondary school kids we have in the 
pipeline. 
 
CAB drop-in surgery-CAB hold a weekly drop-in surgery.   Pre booked appointments needed.  
BRH Neighbouring Policing Team contact point at Burmantofts Hub- their community contact 
points to be held every 3 weeks from 10am-11am Thursday mornings.  
Councillor Surgeries-, 3rd Tuesday of the month, 
Leeds City Credit Union-Hold weekly drop-in sessions to help with money & budgeting.   
 
Leeds Building Service. 
LBS deliver a drop-in surgery every fortnight on Fridays 9.30-12pm 
 
Job Shop pop up. 
Job shop pop sup to deliver Employment support, Mondays, Wednesday & Fridays.  
Lego Club  
 
June 2024 
Burmantofts Communities Festival-Free family Fun day-Community Hubs & Librarys attended with 
a stall to promote their services  along with other supported organisation and partners.  
Burmantofts Library refit 
More shelving added and a wider selection of books. Comfortable seating added to encourage 
customer to relax with a book 
July 2024 
We had 4 children and families events at BM over the summer, all librarian led, with 4-6 children 
attending.  
 
Seacroft Community Hub and Library 
Regular events 
Monday 
Registrar – 9am-4pm (by appointment only) 
Tuesday 
Registrar – 9am-4pm (by appointment only) 
Digital Drop in - 10:30am -11:30am, fortnightly Regular drop-in to support with basic I.T. skills at the 
PC or bring your own device. (Librarian led) 
Advonet 
10am-1pm (fortnightly) 
Providing statutory and community advocacy and related services. 
Crafts@Seacroft – 1:30-3:30 
All welcome, meet like minded people and share your crafty skills! 
Wednesday 
Registrar – 9am-4pm (by appointment only) 
Money Buddies  -1pm-3pm 
Free debt and budgeting advice. 
Thursday 
Story & Rhyme – 10:30-11:30 
Free session for under 5’s, stories and rhymes. 
Seacroft Family History Group – 1:30pm-3:30pm. fortnightly (ask at reception for dates) 
Researching family history using Ancestry on the public PC’s 
Friday 
Leeds Credit union – Friday’s 9am-3pm, Money advice service 
Saturday 
Councillor Surgery  -every Saturday 10-12 (term time only) 
Ongoing 
Toy Library – free selection of toys available to borrow (ask at reception for details) 3.7.24 11-2pm, 
Yorkshire MESMAC, Sexual Health clinic drop in offering advice and free contraception. 
5.7.24 – 10am-3pm – Community Liver testing – van parked outside Hub offering testing and advice 

Page 64



Corporate Considerations 

13. Consultation and Engagement 

The Community Committee has, where applicable, been consulted on information detailed within the 
report. 
 

14. Equality and Diversity/Cohesion and Integration 

All work that the Communities Team are involved in is assessed in relation to Equality, Diversity, 
Cohesion, and Integration. In addition, the Communities Team ensures that the wellbeing process for 
funding of projects complies with all relevant policies and legislation. 
 

15. Council Polices and City Priorities  

Projects that the Communities Team are involved in are assessed to ensure that they are in line with 
Council and City priorities as set out in the following documents: 
 

• Vision for Leeds 2011 – 30 

• Best City Plan 

• Health and Wellbeing City Priorities Plan 

• Children and Young People’s Plan 

• Safer and Stronger Communities Plan 

• Leeds Inclusive Growth Strategy 

 

16. Resources and Value for Money  

Aligning the distribution of community wellbeing funding to local priorities will help to ensure that the 
maximum benefit can be provided.  
 

17. Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

There are no legal implications or access to information issues. This report is not subject to call in. 
 

18. Risk Management 

Risk implications and mitigation are considered on all projects and wellbeing applications. Projects 
are assessed to ensure that applicants can deliver the intended benefits. 
 

19. Conclusions 

The report provides up to date information on key areas of work for the Community Committee.  
 

20. Recommendations 

The Community Committee is asked to note the content of the report and comment as appropriate.  

21. Background documents1  

None. 

 
1 The background documents listed in this section are available for inspection on request for a period of four years 
following the date of the relevant meeting Accordingly this list does not include documents containing exempt or 
confidential information, or any published works Requests to inspect any background documents should be 
submitted to the report author. 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	8 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	9 Employment, Skills & Education Report
	10 Inner East Community Committee - Finance Report
	11 Inner East Community Committee - Update Report

